



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

08-00930	08-00957	08-00965	08-01028	09-00275
09-00309	09-00316	09-00334	09-00335	09-00341
09-00343	09-00346	09-00347	09-00348	09-00349
09-00350	09-00351	09-00352	09-00353	09-00355
09-00357	09-00359	09-00360	09-00361	09-00363

Company reinstatements

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Company change of type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2009

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of the ING Schemes to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal by a member, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
 - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
 - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the member's hardship withdrawal cap.
- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a member is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a member's hardship withdrawal request; and

- (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the member's interest in the scheme.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

ING Funds Management Limited ACN 003 002 800 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the ING Schemes.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from each of the ING Schemes is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

ING Schemes means the:

- ING Mortgage Pool ARSN 089 455 425;
- ING Mortgage Trust No.2 089 938 929;
- ING AJ Mortgage Trust ARSN 089 940 401;
- ANZ Mortgage Fund ARSN 090 385 167;
- ING Monthly Income Trust ARSN 089 038 924;

- ANZ OneAnswer ING Mortgage Trust ARSN 104 469 427;
- ANZ OneAnswer ING Income Plus Trust ARSN 104 468 573; and
- ING Income Plus Fund ARSN 089 037 856.

Dated this 25th day of November 2008

Igned by Kathleen Cuneo

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependents.
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependent):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		 (b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependent of the member;
		(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from

		selling the member's principal place of residence; (f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or (g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f); where the member does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.
3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the member is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) and (b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [08/00930] dated 25 November 2008.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Act the ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of a Perpetual Fund to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 3. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship or, where the member is an operator, a person who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a *hardship withdrawal*).
- (1A) In this section an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.

- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
 - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
 - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
 - (c) any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the person who asked the operator to make a hardship withdrawal request after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator.

Note: In making any payment to a person on whose behalf a request for hardship withdrawal has been made, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
 - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

ING Funds Management Limited ACN 003 002 800 in its capacity as responsible entity of the ING Fund.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from each ING Fund is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

ING Fund means each of the following registered schemes:

ING Mortgage Pool ARSN 089 455 425

ING Mortgage Trust No.2 ARSN 089 938 929

ING AJ Mortgage Trust ARSN 089 940 401

ANZ Mortgage Fund ARSN 090 385 167

ING Monthly Income Trust ARSN 089 038 924

ANZ OneAnswer ING Mortgage Trust ARSN 104 469 427

ANZ OneAnswer ING Income Plus Trust ARSN 104 468 573

ING Income Plus Fund ARSN 089 037 856

OneAnswer - Challenger Howard Mortgage Trust ARSN 115 529 283

Dated this 4th day of December 2008

Signed by Kathleen Cuneo

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		(b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member;
		(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence;
		(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f);
		where the member does not otherwise have the financial

Page 9 of 109

08-00957

		capacity to meet the expense.
3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the member is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

$\label{lem:australian} Australian\ Securities\ and\ Investments\ Commission\ Corporations\ Act\ 2001-Subsection\ 601QA(1)-Exemption\ and\ Declaration$

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) and (b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) amends ASIC Instrument [08/00957] dated 4 December 2008 by omitting the word "Perpetual" in the paragraph numbered 2 and substituting "ING".

Dated this 8th day of December 2008

Signed by Kathleen Cuneo

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- 1. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of the Access Fund to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship or, where the member is an operator, a person who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (1A) In this section an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.
- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:

- (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
- (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
- (c) any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the person who asked the operator to make a hardship withdrawal request after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator.

Note: In making any payment to a person on whose behalf a request for hardship withdrawal has been made, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
 - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

Page 13 of 109

08-01028

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

Navigator Australia Limited ACN 006 302 987 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Access Fund.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from the Access Fund is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Access Fund means the Access Challenger Howard Wholesale Mortgage Fund ARSN 114 703 678.

Dated this 22nd day of December 2008

Signed by Leah Quach

APPENDIX A

Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.
Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):
	 (a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect; (b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability; (c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member; (d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care; (e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence; (f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or (g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f);
	where the member does not otherwise have the financial
	Withdrawal Criteria Severe Financial Hardship Compassionate

Page 15 of 109

08-01028

		capacity to meet the expense.	
3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the member is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.	

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Revocation and Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [09-00195] dated 8 April 2009 and signed by Jane Eccleston.

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if paragraph 631(1)(b) of the Act were modified or varied by omitting the words "within 2 months after the proposal" and substituting the following:

"within 2 months and 24 days after the proposal".

Schedule A

Noble Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda (registered number 19316) (*Noble*) and Osendo Pty Limited ACN 136 062 710 (*Osendo*)

Schedule B

- 1. Noble announced a proposal on 27 February 2009 to make an off-market takeover bid via its wholly owned subsidiary Osendo for all of the ordinary shares in Gloucester Coal Limited ACN 008 881 712 (*Gloucester*) and where Noble provides a copy of this instrument of relief to Gloucester on or around the date of this instrument.
- 2. No consent has been given by Gloucester to Osendo for an early dispatch of the offers under the proposal.

Dated 1 May 2009

Kate O'Rourke

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Corporations Act 2001 — subsection 1020F(1) - Declaration

Pursuant to subsection 1020F(1) of the Corporations Act (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if:

- 1. the words "within 1 month of the date of the offer" in subsections 1019G(2) and 1019I(2)(e) were replaced by "within 12 days of the date of the offer"; and
- 2. paragraphs 1019I(2)(b) and (c) of the Act were omitted and replaced with:
 - "(b) if the financial product is quoted on a licensed financial market and that quotation has been suspended both of the following:
 - (i) a reference to the last traded price of the product on that market; and
 - (ii) and a reference to other publicly available information about the value of the product of which the offeror is aware;"

Schedule A

Macquarie Capital Advisers Limited ACN 123 199 548 and its related bodies corporate.

Schedule B

The offer to acquire BrisConnections Units by a person referred to in Schedule A as described in the draft offer document provided to ASIC on 21 April 2009.

Interpretation

In this instrument "BrisConnections Units" means units in the BrisConnections Holding Trust ARSN 131 125 025 and the BrisConnections Investment Trust ARSN 131 124 813 which under the terms on which each is traded, must be transferred together.

Dated this 21st day of April 2009

Signed by Kathleen Cuneo

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1)(b) – Revocation and Declaration

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*):

- (a) revokes ASIC Instrument [05/0228] dated 8 March 2005; and
- (b) declares that Part 6D.2 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if subsection 708(13) were modified by:
 - (i) deleting "." and adding "; or" at the end of subsection 708(13)(b); and
 - (ii) adding a new subsection 708(13)(c) as follows:

"an offer of fully-paid shares in a body to one or more existing holders of shares and debentures in the body under a distribution reinvestment plan."

Schedule A

Envestra Limited ACN 078 551 685 (Envestra)

Schedule B

An offer of shares in Envestra under the Envestra Distribution Reinvestment Plan (*Plan*) where:

- (i) each person (holder) who participates in the Plan:
 - (A) holds stapled securities; and
 - (B) has agreed in writing to the terms of the Plan upon election to participate; and
- (ii) the terms of the Plan require all holders to be given notices of any subsequent amendments to the Plan; and
- (iii) participation in the Plan is not compulsory; and
- (iv) the offer relates to a distribution announced by Envestra on or about 22 April 2009; and
- (v) on the completion of the distribution:
 - (A) the Envestra debenture will have been repaid in full; and
 - (B) the ordinary share of Envestra that comprises one component of the stapled security will no longer be transferred or dealt with together with the Envestra debenture.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. "Envestra debenture" means a loan note issued by Envestra under the Loan Note Trust Deed dated 30 June 1997 (as amended).
- 2. "distribution" means a distribution under the Envestra Distribution Reinvestment Plan that comprises;
 - (a) the payment of a dividend on an ordinary share of Envestra; and
 - (b) the payment of any accrued interest under an Envestra debenture; and
 - (c) the payment of any unpaid principal under the Envestra debenture.
- 3. "stapled security" means a security which is comprised of one ordinary share of Envestra and one Envestra debenture where that share and debenture can only be transferred or dealt with together.

Dated this 20 April 2009

Signed by Francis Fung

Form For

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if item 7 of section 611 of the Act were modified or varied by omitting paragraph (a) and substituting the following paragraph:

"(a) no votes are cast in favour of the resolution by the person proposing to make the acquisition and its associates (unless the associate is a custodian, nominee, trustee, responsible entity or other fiduciary which has received a specific instruction from a third party beneficiary, who is not an associate of the person, directing the associate how to vote); and".

Schedule A

Canada Pension Plan Investment Board, a Canadian Crown corporation incorporated pursuant to the *Canada Pension Plan Investment Act 1997* (*CPPIB*) and CPPIB Communications Pty Limited (ACN 136 263 011) (*Bidder*)

Schedule B

The acquisition by Bidder of all the interests in Macquarie Communications Infrastructure Trust ARSN 101 048 293 (*Trust*), where the acquisition is approved by a resolution passed at a meeting of the interest holders of the Trust under item 7 of section 611 of the Act, currently scheduled to be held on or about 17 June 2009.

Dated this 29th day of April 2009

Signed by Andrew Knibb

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 1020F(1)(a) –Exemption

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission exempts the persons specified in Schedule A from complying with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act in the case specified in Schedule B.

Schedule A

Canada Pension Plan Investment Board, a Canadian Crown corporation incorporated pursuant to the Canada Pension Plan Investment Act 1997, and CPPIB Communications Pty Limited ACN 136 263 011 (*Bidder*).

Schedule B

An unsolicited offer made to holders of MCG Stapled Securities to acquire MCG Stapled Securities where the unsolicited offer is made in the Scheme Booklet in relation to the Bermuda Scheme and Trust Scheme.

Interpretation

Bermuda Scheme means a scheme of arrangement under section 99 of the *Companies Act 1981* of Bermuda between MMCGIL and MMCGIL shareholders (other than MCIML) for the acquisition of all MMCGIL shares (other than those held by MCIML) by Bidder and approved at a meeting held as a result of an order by the Supreme Court of Bermuda on or about 29 April 2009.

MCIL means Macquarie Communications Infrastructure Limited (ACN 084 388 983).

MCG Stapled Securities means a share in MCIL, a share in MMCGIL and an interest in MCIT where, under the terms upon which they are traded, must be transferred together.

MCIT means Macquarie Communications Infrastructure Trust (ARSN 101 048 293).

MCIML means Macquarie Communications Infrastructure Management Limited (ACN 066 047 738)

MMCGIL means Macquarie MCG International Limited (ARBN 112 652 490).

Scheme Booklet means the explanatory memorandum and notice of meeting in relation to the Schemes to be dated on or about 1 May 2009.

Schemes means the scheme of arrangement pursuant to Part 5.1 of the Act between MCIL and MCIL shareholders (other than MCIML) for the acquisition of all MCIL shares (other than those held by MCIML) by Bidder, the Trust Scheme and the Bermudan Scheme.

Trust Scheme means a proposal for the acquisition of all the interests in MCIT (other than those units held by Macquarie Communications Infrastructure Limited (ACN 066 047 738) (**MCIML**)), where the acquisition is approved by a resolution passed at a meeting of the interest holders of MCIT currently scheduled to be held on or about 17 June 2009:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of the Trust pursuant to section 601GC to allow for the transfer of MCIT units to Bidder; and
- (b) to approve Bidder's acquisition of more than 20% of the units on issue MCIT under item 7 of s611 of the Act.

Dated this 29th day of April 2009

Signed by Andrew Knibb

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission revokes instrument [08-00921] dated 21 November 2008 and declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if:

- subparagraph (b)(iii) of the definition of "continuously quoted securities" in section 9 as modified by Class Order [01/1455];
- (b) subparagraph 708A(5)(d) as modified by Class Order [04/672]; and
- (c) subparagraph 708AA(2)(e) as modified by Class Order [07/571];

were further modified by inserting after the number "340", the text "(other than an order under section 340 which relieves the body from the requirements of subsection 323D(3))".

Schedule A

Macquarie Group Limited ACN 122 169 279 (Company)

Schedule B

An issue or offer for sale of securities in the Company under sections 713, 708A(5) or 708AA of the Act where, except for ASIC Instruments [08/0792] dated 10 October 2008, [08/0808] dated 15 October 2008 and [09/00273] dated 8 April 2009, all of which give relief from subsection 323D(3), no order under section 340 covered the Company.

Dated this 1st day of May 2009

Signed by Ronald Chan

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Macquarie Group Limited ACN 122 169 279 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer made no later than 31 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M (other than subsection 323D(3));
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made, except for ASIC Instruments [08/0792] dated 10 October 2008, [08/0808] dated 15 October 2008 and [09/00273] dated 8 April 2009, all of which give relief to the Issuer from subsection 323D(3);
- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have

on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.

- (g) The Issuer gave ASX a notice not more than 30 days prior to the Offer that:
 - (i) relates to a separate offer of the Issuer's securities; and
 - (ii) complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act (as modified by any applicable instrument issued by ASIC).

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. **registered holder** means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - b. any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 1st day of May 2009.

Signed by Ronald Chan

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 3 of 3

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1)(a) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Aristocrat Leisure Limited ACN 002 818 368 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 8 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made:

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$10,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$10,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.

Page 2 of 3

- (g) The Issuer gave ASX a notice not more than 30 days prior to the Offer that:
 - (i) relates to a separate offer of the Issuer's securities; and
 - (ii) complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. *registered holder* means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 1st of May 2009.

Signed by Kate O'Rourke

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 3 of 3

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 741(1) and Paragraph 911A(2)(1) — Exemption

- 1. Under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission exempts Da Vinci Airport Precinct Pty Ltd ACN 127 169 975 (the Vendor) from section 707 of the Act for an offer of shares in the companies mentioned in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule C on the conditions specified in Schedule D.
- 2. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) of the Act, ASIC exempts the persons (the *real estate agent*) mentioned in Schedule B from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of financial services in relation to offers of shares in each of the companies mentioned in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule C and where any person to whom the real estate agent provides the financial services has before those services are provided been advised in writing that the real estate agent is not licensed under the Act and that the relationship between that real estate agent and the person is to be governed by the real estate licensing provisions in the relevant State or Territory.

Schedule A

DVA Body Corporate Pty Ltd ACN 134 478 498

DVB Body Corporate Pty Ltd ACN 134 478 587

DVC Body Corporate Pty Ltd ACN 134 478 612

DVD Body Corporate Pty Ltd ACN 134 478 630

(each the *Company*, and collectively the *Companies*)

Schedule B

CB Richard Ellis (C) Pty Ltd ABN 64 003 205 552

DTZ Australia (Queensland) Pty Ltd ABN 62 121 110 763

Jones Lang Lasalle (Qld) Pty Ltd ABN 40 010 411 140

Knight Frank Australia Pty Ltd ACN 004 973 684

The trust trading as Ray White Commercial (Queensland) ABN 92 399 312 159

2

09-0347

FPD Savills (Qld) Pty Ltd ABN 14 010 654 109

Schedule C

Where:

- (a) each of the Companies is the registered lessee under a Crown lease of part of the land described as Lot 1 on RP 844114 County Stanley Parish Toombul (the *Property*), being land regulated by or under the Airports Act 1996, or sub-lessee under such a lease, granted for a period of not less than 38 years; and
- (a) the Property includes a building or buildings in which is situated area or areas to which the shares relate; and
- (b) the shareholders of each of the Companies are entitled, by virtue of or arising out of their shareholdings, to the exclusive occupation of one or more of those areas and the use of any common areas; and
- (c) the shareholders in the Companies are not entitled to an interest in a time sharing scheme by virtue of their shareholding in any of the Companies; and
- (d) each of the Companies' constitution prohibits the payment of any dividend to its members other than on the winding up of the Company; and
- (e) each of the Companies operates principally for the purpose of:
 - (i) facilitating and enforcing the rights of shareholders in relation to exclusive occupation of those areas; and
 - (ii) maintaining any common areas.

Schedule D

A copy of the proposed contract (*contract*) for sale of the shares (excluding only particulars of the purchaser and purchase price) must be made available to any offeree at the time of making the offer. All of the following must apply to the in relation to the proposed contract:

- (1) the terms of the contract must include particulars as to:
 - (a) the area or areas to which the shares relate and title particulars of the Property and any interest affecting that Property; and

- (b) the occupancy and any usage rights in respect of the area or areas to which the shares relate;
- (2) it is an essential term of the contract that on completion of the contract:

3

- (a) the Vendor will be, or will be entitled to be, the registered holder of the shares; and
- (b) the title to the Property of the Company to which the shares relate will be unencumbered, subject only to any matter affecting that title described in the contract;
- (3) the contract contains a warranty by the Vendor, so far as the Vendor is aware, after making reasonable enquiries of the directors of the Company to which the shares relate to:
 - (a) other than as disclosed in the contract, the Company has no actual or contingent liabilities (except normal operating expenses for its current financial year) nor are there any defects (whether patent or latent) in any common property which may involve the Company in the expenditure of money for repair or replacement (other than ordinary wear and tear); and
 - (b) the Company is not in liquidation and, other than as disclosed in the contract and so far as the Vendor is aware:
 - (i) the Company is not subject to any external administration or liable to be wound up; and
 - (ii) no action is pending in any court for the liquidation of the Company; and
 - (iii) no meeting has been called for the purpose of winding up the Company; and
 - (c) there are no proceedings pending in any court against the Company that might prejudice or detrimentally affect it or its assets;
- (4) under the terms of the contract the purchaser may make requisitions in relation to the Vendor's title to the shares and the title to the Property of the Company to which the shares relate to, other than in respect of any matter fully disclosed and clearly described in the contract and identified as acceptable to the purchaser;
- (5) annexed to the contract are copies of:
 - (a) the title documents in respect of the Property of the Company to which the shares relate which are current at the date of the contract; and

4

09-0347

(b) the constitution and any other charter documents of the Company which are current at the date of the contract.

Dated 1 May 2009

Signed by Ishaq Burney





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Investment Management Australia Limited ACN 088 366 867 ("the Licensee") Mr Doug McCarroll Level 11 12 Creek Street BRISBANE QLD 4001

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246443 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 4 May 2009

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

- 1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:
 - "(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."
- 2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Schedule

Schroder Investment Management Australia Limited ACN 000 443 274 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Schroder Global Dynamic Blend Fund ARSN 136 596 257 and Schroder Global Quality Fund ARSN 136 599 409.

Dated this 28th day of April 2009

Signed by

Andrew Duffy

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Anares Ruphy

Page 36 of 109

09-00350

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under s920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities & Investments Commission has made an order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on the date on which it was served on the person to whom it relates, being 30 April 2009.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION IN THE MATTER OF GABRIAL NEIL PENNICOTT AND PART 7.6 OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Gabrial Neil Pennicott
7 Volante Crescent

Mermaid Waters Queensland 4218

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTION 920A OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that UNDER SECTION 920A of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission PROHIBITS GABRIAL NEIL PENNICOTT PERMANENTLY from providing any financial services.

Dated this 29th day of April 2009.

Signed:

Renato Sburlati Delegate of the

Australian Securities & Investments Commission.

Your attention is drawn to s920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct that breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of s920C(2) is an offence.





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: IMA Securities Limited
ACN 083 879 645 ("the Licensee")
Mr Doug McCarroll
Level 11
12 Creek Street
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246444 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 4 May 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Allco Capital Markets Limited & Seniors Provident Pty Limited ABN 29 639 197 048 ("the Licensee")

C/O Mr David Eardley

Gateway

Level 24, 1 Macquarie Place

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 245659 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 4 May 2009

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Pentacle Property Funds Management Ltd ACN 113 780 813 ("the Licensee") Level 4 650 Lorimer Street PORT MELBOURNE VIC 3207

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 289589 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 4 May 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(a) – Revocation and Exemption

Under paragraph 741(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [09-00243] dated 27 March 2009. Under paragraph 741(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B on the condition in Schedule C, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Geothermal Resources Limited ACN 115 281 144 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 15 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (g) Within the 24-hour period before the Offer is made, the Issuer gives ASX a notice that:
 - (i) states that the Issuer will be issuing shares without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2; and
 - (ii) states that the notice is being given in accordance with this exemption; and
 - (iii) states that, as at the date of the notice, the Issuer has complied with:

- (A) the provisions of Chapter 2M of the Act as they apply to the Issuer; and
- (B) section 674 of the Act; and
- (iv) sets out any information that is excluded information as at the date of the notice (in accordance with the requirements of subsections 708A(7) and (8) of the Act as if the notice were a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act).

SCHEDULE C

- 1. The Issuer must ensure that if:
 - (a) the notice given under paragraph (g) of Schedule B is defective; and
 - (b) the Issuer becomes aware of the defect in the notice within 12 months after the shares are issued under the Offer:

the Issuer must, within a reasonable time after becoming aware of the defect, give ASX a notice that sets out the information necessary to correct the defect.

- 2. For the purposes of condition 1 of Schedule C, the notice under paragraph (g) of Schedule B is defective if the notice:
 - (a) does not comply with paragraph (g)(iv) of Schedule B; or
 - (b) is false in a material particular; or
 - (c) has omitted from it a matter or thing the omission of which renders the notice misleading in a material respect.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. **ASX** means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. **registered holder** means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):

- a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares;
 and
- b. any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the Issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 5th day of May 2009.

Signed by Trevor John Shaw

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: BJS Insurance Brokers (Eastern) Pty Ltd ACN 087 962 418("the Licensee") L1

305 High Street Prahran Vic 3181

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 238392 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 06th May 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act* 2001 (*Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in relation to the securities referred to in Schedule B in the case specified in Schedule C as if:

- 1. Section 617 of the Act were modified or varied by inserting after subsection 617(2) the following subsection:
 - "(2A) The bid may also extend to all securities that come to be in the bid class during the offer period due to the issue of securities in the bid class pursuant to the Executive Share Plan operated by the Target prior to the date set by the bidder under subsection 633(2)."; and
- 2. Section 636 of the Act were modified or varied by inserting after paragraph 636(1)(j) the following paragraph:
 - "(ja) if the bid is to extend to securities that come to be in the bid class during the offer period due to the issue of securities in the bid class pursuant to the Executive Share Plan operated by the Target prior to the date set by the bidder under subsection 633(2) (see subsection 617(2A)) a statement to that effect."

Schedule A

Unimin Australia Limited ACN 000 971 844 (Bidder)

Schedule B

All fully paid ordinary shares in Consolidated Rutile Limited ACN 009 719 902 (*Target*) issued by the Target pursuant to the vesting of the Executive Share Rights issued under the Executive Share Plan operated by the Target.

Schedule C

An off-market takeover bid for all the issued shares in the Target made under a bidder's statement lodged by the Bidder and dated 17 April 2009.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Executive Share Plan means the Executive Share Plan as described in the Target's Annual Report for the financial year ended 31 December 2008.

Executive Share Rights means share rights issued under the Executive Share Plan.

Dated this 6th day of May 2009

Signed by Jerry Pearson

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(a)—Exemption

Under paragraph 741(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B on the condition in Schedule C, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Freightways Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of New Zealand (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 11 May 2009 for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the offer is made.

- (a) The shares are in a class which is quoted on the financial market operated by NZX (the *class*) and trading in the class is not suspended.
- (b) None of the following provisions has been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 (NZ);
 - (ii) sections 19A to 19D and Part 5 of the Securities Market Act 1988 (NZ);
 - (iii) section 36A, section 37 and section 37A of the Securities Act 1978 (NZ);
 - (iv) section 33(1)(a) of the Securities Act 1978 (NZ).
- (c) The shares to be issued will be in a class of securities that were quoted securities at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the offer is made.
- (d) Trading in the class of shares on the financial market on which they were quoted was not suspended for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares were quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the offer is made.
- (e) The aggregate number of Australian registered holders is not more than 10% of the aggregate number of all registered holders in the Issuer as at the record date for the offer.
- (f) The offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - an offer is made to each Australian registered holder of shares in the class at or about the same time the Issuer makes the offer to registered holders of shares in the class with registered addresses in New Zealand as at the record date for the offer;

- (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a nonrenounceable basis;
- (iii) each offer is made in accordance with the requirements and conditions set out in Securities Act (Freightways Limited) Exemption Notice 2009 published in the New Zealand Gazette on 30 April 2009;
- (iv) the issue price is less than or equal to the lower of the following:
 - (A) the price paid by institutional investors in the institutional placement; and
 - (B) the volume-weighted average sale price of shares in the Issuer for a period of 5 working days prior to the commencement of the offer;
- (v) no Australian registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than NZD12,500 under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in any consecutive 12 month period;
- (vi) an Australian registered holder must certify to the Issuer to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for the shares the subject of the application and any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement does not exceed NZD12,500.
- (g) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price was or will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (h) Before, or as soon as reasonably practicable after, the offer is sent, the Issuer must supply to NZX a statement that:
 - (i) specifies the subscription price;
 - (ii) is signed by each of the directors of the Issuer or his or her agent authorised in writing; and
 - (iii) certifies that when the subscription price was fixed the Issuer had no information not publicly available that would, or would be likely to, have a material effect on the market price of the specified shares if the information were publicly available.

SCHEDULE C

- 1. No later than 7 days after the making of the offer, the Issuer must lodge the following documents with ASIC:
 - a copy of the written offer document issued in relation to the offer (which copy
 may leave blank registered holder particulars including entitlement particulars);
 and
 - (b) a statement disclosing the number and percentage of Australian registered holders to whom offers were made.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. NZX means NZX Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of New Zealand;
- 2. Australian registered holder means, subject to paragraph 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of shareholders of the Issuer as a shareholder with a registered address in Australia;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of shareholders as jointly holding shares in the Issuer with a registered address in Australia they are taken to be a single Australian registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (f)(vi) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee with a registered address in Australia is expressly noted on the register as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*) and that beneficiary has a registered address in Australia:
 - (a) the beneficiary is taken to be the Australian registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - (b) any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (f)(vi) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary;
- 5. *institutional placement* means the placement of shares in the Issuer to institutional investors announced to NZX on 7 April 2009; and
- 6. references to an issuer offering shares include the issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 6th of May 2009

Signed by Leonard David Bryant

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 3 of 3

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B on the condition in Schedule C, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Blue Energy Limited ACN 054 800 378 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 4 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made:
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made:

- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.

- (g) Within the 24-hour period before the Offer is made, the Issuer gives ASX a notice that:
 - (i) states that the Issuer will be issuing shares without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2; and
 - (ii) states that the notice is being given in accordance with this exemption; and
 - (iii) states that, as at the date of the notice, the Issuer has complied with:
 - (A) the provisions of Chapter 2M of the Act as they apply to the Issuer; and
 - (B) section 674 of the Act; and
 - (iv) sets out any information that is excluded information as at the date of the notice (in accordance with the requirements of subsections 708A(7) and (8) of the Act as if the notice were a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act).

SCHEDULE C

- 1. The Issuer must ensure that if:
 - (a) the notice given under paragraph (g) of Schedule B is defective; and
 - (b) the Issuer becomes aware of the defect in the notice within 12 months after the shares are issued under the Offer;

the Issuer must, within a reasonable time after becoming aware of the defect, give ASX a notice that sets out the information necessary to correct the defect.

- 2. For the purposes of condition 1 of Schedule C, the notice under paragraph (g) of Schedule B is defective if the notice:
 - (a) does not comply with paragraph (g)(iv) of Schedule B; or
 - (b) is false in a material particular; or
 - (c) has omitted from it a matter or thing the omission of which renders the notice misleading in a material respect.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. **registered holder** means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - b. any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the Issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 6th day of May 2009.

Signed by Jennifer Tran

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under s920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities & Investments Commission has made an order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on the date on which it was served on the person to whom it relates, being 6 May 2009.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION IN THE MATTER OF JAN LI (also known as JAN LEE, aka JANE LI, aka JANE LEE) AND PART 7.6 OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Jan Li

52 Canterbury Road

Blackburn South Victoria 3130

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTION 920A OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that UNDER SECTION 920A of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission PROHIBITS JAN LI (also known as JAN LEE, aka JANE LI, aka JANE LEE) from providing any financial services for a period of EIGHT (8) YEARS.

Dated this 1st day of May 2009.

Signed: Renato Sburlati

Delegate of the Australian Securities & Investments Commission.

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct that breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

Page 54 of 109

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 SECTION 601AH(1)& 601AH(2)

Company reinstatements

Notice is hereby given that the registration of the companies mentioned below have been reinstated.

Dated this sixth day of May 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 004 238 135 LIMITED	004 238 135
A.C.N. 088 023 821 PTY LTD	088 023 821
A.C.N. 094 712 142 PTY LIMITED	094 712 142
A & M CELIK PTY LTD	108 069 254
AASPADA ITEC PTY. LTD.	119 786 364
ACTION INSULATION ENGINEERS (MELBOURNE) PTY. LIMITED	004 696 673
ADALEX CLASSIC PTY LTD	114 960 520
ADMOTIVE PTY. LTD.	095 342 895
ADS PLUMBING & ENGINEERING PTY LTD	071 413 379
AEL CONSULTANCY GROUP PTY LTD	093 195 601
ALTONA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	111 078 365
AMD INVESTMENTS & DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	107 072 659
AMITISSE PTY LTD	105 717 833
AMOMENTAGO PTY LTD	102 194 374
ARCH IT DESIGN PTY. LTD.	108 267 456
ARTS, EDUCATION, RESOURCES & RESEARCH INSTITUTE (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD	060 260 415
ASIA PACIFIC PAPER TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	066 563 059
ASSERUS PTY. LTD.	110 187 490
AURACOM TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	093 865 091
AUSTRALIAN COMPANY NUMBER 004 300 350 PTY LIMITED	004 300 350
AUSTRALIAN NATIVE GRASSES PTY LTD	121 533 631
A W ERICKSON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	001 707 875
BELTRANNA PTY. LIMITED	005 627 289
BLAYCO PTY LTD	092 754 259
BLISS & GLUCK PTY LTD	117 675 895

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company reinstatements	Page 55 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
BRADLEY TRACEY SCAFFOLDING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	112 194 528
BRAY REALTY PTY LTD	003 890 533
BRETT DOUGLAS PTY LTD	115 643 555
BRYCECORT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	090 822 674
BUILD 4 U (AUST) PTY LTD	114 835 148
C.T.S. TRANSPORT PTY. LIMITED	089 138 885
CAMVIEW FORREST MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	098 010 130
CASWAY PTY LTD	002 931 446
CERIVALE PTY. LTD.	070 062 207
CERULEAN GROUP PTY. LTD.	117 621 940
CHURCHILL'S HIRE PTY. LTD.	084 514 705
CITY M & D CEILING PTY. LTD.	099 593 450
CITY WESTERN SECURITY PTY. LTD.	078 593 030
CLAMOC PTY. LTD.	004 282 848
COMPLEX CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	054 514 564
CONSOLIDATED TERMITE SERVICES PTY LTD	106 051 969
CORONEZO PTY LTD	003 196 987
D & J SUTTON HAULAGE PTY LTD	076 137 141
DAE GROUP PTY LTD	106 316 858
DANISH'S PTY LTD	121 410 893
DARVALL SECURITIES PTY LTD	117 188 280
DAVIDS STAFFING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	079 168 451
DA WAN PTY LTD	115 782 226
DELRINA PTY LTD	069 916 543
DESEC BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	078 880 332
DOCTORS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	102 785 151
DRAGONESSA PTY LTD	122 141 833
DRAGON GATE GROUP PTY LTD	109 120 890
DRAPER ENTERPRISES 2003 PTY LTD	106 609 358
D W PLASTER (VIC) PTY LTD	117 238 203
DYCON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	072 799 976
ELSTAR PRODUCTS PTY LTD	106 228 059
ELWELL BULK HAULAGE PTY. LTD.	089 838 237
ELYSIUM SYDNEY PTY LTD	112 023 220
ENIGMA PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	115 354 339
EPSYLUM PTY LTD	109 916 332
ESKDALE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	099 748 866
EVERYONE, EVERYWHERE PTY LIMITED	050 214 394

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company reinstatements	Page 56 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
EYEBOX PTY LTD	121 214 033
FAIRHURST GRAPHICS PTY. LTD.	090 464 903
FENCE JUMPER PTY. LTD.	120 099 372
FOOTSCRAY INDUSTRIES PTY. LIMITED	004 084 440
FOUR SEASONS GUTTER PROTECTION PTY LTD	105 248 191
FULLPORT PTY LTD	080 246 233
GATEWAY REAL ESTATE (PALM BEACH) PTY LTD	120 770 210
GEELONG INSTALLATIONS (VIC.) PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 211 683
GGT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	108 061 310
GJPB PTY LTD	122 398 038
GOLIATH CRANES AND ENGINEERING PTY LTD	111 625 622
GOMES PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	114 027 351
GOOCHY GROUP PTY. LTD.	114 946 593
GRACO ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	104 581 375
GREENWOOD PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT FUND LIMITED	116 798 399
GRIPS GYMNASTIC CLUB PTY LTD	106 854 424
GW CAPITAL PTY LIMITED	113 469 597
HALL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	059 860 516
HARRY'S FOOD SERVICES PTY LTD	114 718 348
HASTE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	108 807 718
HATTRANS PTY LTD	114 735 358
HEARTISAN PTY LTD	105 418 317
HILDOC PTY. LIMITED	093 621 311
IMPARTIAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	110 701 463
ISOBOND INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	071 193 578
ISOCHILL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	092 009 419
IZAMAR DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 418 973
J & K JAMES INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	060 467 049
JABELLA PTY LIMITED	070 350 266
JACQDAR CONSULTING PTY LTD	098 929 769
J A MCKEOWN PTY LTD	002 621 918
JANA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 252 066
JAYKEY (WA) PTY LTD	089 600 644
JC & GH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 631 303
JEFF MUSSARED & CO. PTY. LIMITED	004 735 022
JKM PROPERTIES PTY LTD	119 818 950
JT BUILDERS PTY. LTD.	081 357 039
JW AND KT HODGINS PTY LIMITED	073 013 135

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company reinstatements	Page 57 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
K'N'D STYLZ PTY LTD	111 338 419
KINMER PTY LTD	096 186 579
K JAMES LEGAL & STRATEGIC PTY LTD	113 009 635
KK SUPER PTY. LTD.	067 621 354
KOAUSTRAL PARK PTY LTD	075 476 407
KYLOOD PTY LTD	003 419 083
LANGDONS PTY. LTD.	052 264 221
LEAFS FASHION PTY LTD	105 542 667
LITHIUMCORP PTY LTD	101 271 201
LIVERPOOL HOTELS PTY LIMITED	099 526 762
L K FARMQUIP PTY LTD	111 038 898
M. BONGIORNO TRANZPORT & LOGISTICS GROUP (AUST) PTY. LIMITED	115 501 847
M & L BUTLER PTY LTD	104 290 726
M & L LOPEZ BUILDING PTY. LTD.	093 503 783
MAZLIN BUILDING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	010 687 340
MCLAUGHLIN ONE LIFE PTY LTD	119 059 157
METROPOLE INVESTMENTS (INTERNATIONAL) PTY LTD	089 073 094
MIH HOLDINGS (VIC) PTY LTD	104 870 340
MIKE ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED	095 983 501
MITCHELL ABORIGINAL HOUSING COMPANY LIMITED	010 093 697
MOBILTEX FAR EAST PTY LIMITED	075 965 089
MOU XOU PTY LTD	112 178 088
NAWAZ PTY. LTD.	114 536 793
NETANYA HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	006 999 328
NINA CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	102 974 407
NORTHWOOD ROOFING SERVICE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 872 717
OCEAN BREEZE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 294 277
OPDELCO INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	008 115 848
OPEN4INSPECTION.COM.AU PTY LTD	121 472 839
PALDI NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 347 688
PARADIGM MANAGEMENT ADVISORY SERVICES PTY LTD	115 341 645
PAYCE (VICTORIA) PTY LIMITED	004 305 953
PEARLSTONE (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	105 015 834
PECTUS PTY LTD	099 036 807
PERELLA CAPITAL PARTNERS PTY LIMITED	120 911 284
PERTH PAPER CONVERTERS PTY LTD	112 074 398
PESTMANAGERS SERVICE PROVIDERS PTY LTD	110 882 178

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company reinstatements	Page 58 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
PETWEST PTY. LTD.	056 028 847
PHILLIP MUSAT SALES & TRAINING PTY LTD	098 378 164
P JACOBSEN PTY LTD	117 180 248
PRIME BUILDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	117 510 111
PRISTINE WATER SUPPLIES PTY LTD	111 951 261
PROPERTY POWER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	099 051 260
PROTA HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	103 659 552
P T FREEBURN PTY LTD	122 918 736
QSB INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	113 253 768
QUINN DESIGN & DRAFTING SERVICES PTY LTD	067 399 535
R & M SMITH NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	065 703 424
RADOW PTY. LIMITED	004 712 761
RAYLUX VIDEO PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	003 178 649
RENNEX PTY. LTD.	106 223 830
RESORT RENDER PTY LIMITED	114 844 978
RIOBUZ PTY LTD	116 939 336
RISPEN PTY LTD	091 330 746
RIVON PTY LTD	101 933 895
SHORT TERM LENDERS PTY LTD	094 647 917
SIMON BANTING PTY. LTD.	093 370 006
SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	059 958 002
SOFTWARE INNOVISIONS PTY. LTD.	093 798 899
SOU XOU PTY LTD	112 178 079
STEVE & EVE DECORATIVE COATINGS PTY LTD	087 356 483
STEVEN C. NEWMAN PTY LIMITED	109 065 929
STEZ PTY LTD	116 100 639
SUNALONG PROPRIETARY LIMITED	006 865 630
SUNQUEST PACIFIC PTY. LIMITED	086 318 274
SUPERGEM DISCOUNT ACCESSORIES PTY. LTD.	000 972 789
SWOOPA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	114 546 057
SYDNEY INTERIOR LINING PTY LTD	105 998 203
T.D. & J.E. MCCARTHY PTY. LTD.	009 529 042
TAISHAN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 807 150
TAJIC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	098 003 591
TERRIGAL ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	109 064 879
T G Y PTY LTD	115 065 024
THE COLLAROY BREAKERS PTY LTD	121 079 267
THERAPY HAIR & MAKEUP PTY LTD	114 480 465

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company reinstatements	Page 59 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
THIRTY FOURTH ESEM PTY. LTD.	007 110 778
T J M HOLDINGS GROUP PTY LTD	072 157 389
TRANSCEND ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	116 040 816
TRAVEL GUIDE PUBLISHING PTY. LIMITED	088 000 935
TREETOP PROJECTS LIMITED	081 209 298
TREVDEB PTY LTD	117 393 665
TRIPLE 8 CLEANING SERVICE PTY LTD	059 314 206
UNIQUE ESTATES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	079 859 340
UNIVERSAL CUTTING AND GLUEING PTY LTD	120 131 866
VAKUBA PTY LTD	003 325 522
VANDERKOOI HOMES PTY LTD	001 233 898
WALLNER NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	085 588 325
WARWILL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	104 488 217
WASHIM HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	003 511 877
WEBDJ PTY LTD	097 135 110
WESTFIELD BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	101 123 504
WHKSR SERVICES PTY LTD	005 939 097
WROUGHT IRON HOUSE PTY LIMITED	118 385 372
YAN PING PTY. LTD.	111 576 366
YOUNG'S FOLLEY PTY. LTD.	066 537 175
Z K INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	101 986 207
1ST C P DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	102 393 984
58TH EXPECTATION PTY. LTD.	007 158 349

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the organisations mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.A. BUILDING INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	091 583 087
A.C.N. 000 414 844 PTY. LTD.	000 414 844
A.C.N. 077 390 768 PTY LTD	077 390 768
A.C.N. 086 196 232 PTY LIMITED	086 196 232
A.C.N. 099 500 688 PTY LTD	099 500 688
A.C.N. 112 797 510 PTY LTD	112 797 510
A.C.N. 123 825 963 PTY LTD	123 825 963
A.C.N. 123 955 260 PTY. LTD.	123 955 260
A.C.N. 123 972 010 PTY LTD	123 972 010
A. P. PRINTING PTY LTD	055 109 914
A & M WILSON NOMINEES PTY LTD	099 567 432
A & R PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	112 934 399
A & S DUNN PTY LTD	103 646 519
AADD PERERA PTY LTD	123 895 072
ABJ AUTOMATION PTY. LIMITED	095 794 120
ABSOLUTELY AWESOME TRELLA PTY LTD	112 953 778
ABSTVEST PTY LTD	118 244 867
ACCESS MONEY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 691 700
ACCLAIM INSTALLATIONS PTY LIMITED	107 970 794
ACCOUNTING & BOOKKEEPING VIRTUES PTY. LTD.	118 379 598
ACC WORKFORCE PTY LTD	123 894 388
ACE SECURITY SYSTEMS PTY LTD	081 648 964
ACORA AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	007 151 199
ACORN COVE PTY. LTD.	010 499 224
ADELAIDE TIMBER COATING PTY LTD	091 462 949
ADSON PTY. LTD.	068 218 182

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 61 of 109	

Name of Company	ACN
ADVANCED SYSTEM BUILDERS PTY. LTD.	063 502 152
ADVANCE GROUP RESOURCES HOLDING PTY LTD	118 220 170
ADVERTISING BALANCE PTY LTD	107 988 652
AFEA HOME NURSES PTY LTD	118 260 156
AFS SUPPLIES PTY LTD	112 861 435
AGRIDIESEL PTY LTD	107 932 730
AGUSTA PROPRIETARY LIMITED	118 267 726
AHALA PTY LTD	123 959 311
AHL TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	118 386 468
AHSSAN TRADE NUMBER 2 PTY LTD	107 882 084
AIDAN DIAZ PTY. LTD.	095 877 777
AIRBRIDGE TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	103 660 402
AIRWAYS RENT-A-CAR AUSTRALIA & NEW ZEALAND PTY LTD	107 884 622
AIR 2000 AIR CONDITIONING PTY LTD	086 300 370
AITHER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 908 985
AJYRIS CORPORATION PTY LTD	118 220 509
ALDO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 990 708
ALEX & ELIAS PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	123 913 431
ALEXANDER LOCUMS PTY. LTD.	099 533 221
ALF CORP (QLD) PTY LTD	112 887 402
ALL AS ONE PTY LIMITED	081 547 015
ALL DOMESTIC SAFETY SYSTEMS PTY LTD	107 883 107
ALLERJEEZ FOR ALLERGIES PTY LTD	123 896 177
ALL FENCING SUPPLIES PTY. LTD.	099 518 788
ALLGLASS & ALUMINIUM SERVICES PROPRIETARY	123 996 332
ALMER-CO PTY LTD	118 230 247
AL MORGAN & SONS PTY LTD	112 960 399
ALPHA SECURITIES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	123 796 001
ALTERNATE ENERGIES PTY LTD	112 928 088
AMBEL AIR PTY LTD	091 367 912
AMC INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	095 822 558
AM COMPUTERS EXPORTS PTY LTD	123 912 505
AMMON DRIVE PTY LTD	123 830 820
ANDREW HEAP & ASSOC. PTY. LTD.	081 612 704
ANDREW RACHAEL PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 622 622
ANGELS OWN PTY LTD	113 002 574
ANGIE D & D PTY. LTD.	099 552 664
ANLEEL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	103 634 073

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
Page 62 of 109	

Name of Company	ACN
ANNAREE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 621 983
ANNITTA WATERHOUSE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	123 684 435
ANNSON PTY LTD	112 875 591
ANSA CLEANING PTY LTD	118 309 569
A N W CALISE PTY LTD	123 935 722
APEX GROUP INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	123 890 773
APNA TRADING PTY LTD	123 988 134
APPLIANCE REPAIR NETWORK PTY LIMITED	123 978 987
APR PROPERTY INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	123 975 888
ARDON CONCEPTS PTY. LTD.	072 873 119
ARLEV PTY. LTD.	091 623 460
ARTEZAN PTY LTD	123 807 750
ARTIC CABLING GROUP PTY LTD	112 888 392
ASAP PRINTING PTY LTD	118 346 955
ASELTIC PTY LTD	123 916 370
ASIATIC FINE FOODS PTY. LTD.	086 275 014
ASK THE JOCKEY PTY LTD	095 813 184
ASPEN HOMES PTY LTD	091 626 845
ASQUITH TRADING PTY. LIMITED	123 875 641
ATANASOVSKI PTY. LTD.	107 882 235
ATIKIN PTY LTD	103 596 194
ATOMICA COFFEE PTY LTD	086 331 973
AUGMENTER (AUST) PTY LTD	103 747 422
AUGRE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD	008 613 849
AUSFIRST NOOSA FUND LIMITED	099 476 543
AUSINA HOLMAN PTY LTD	003 238 364
AUSPIN LINK PTY. LTD.	072 829 120
AUSSIE-IRISH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	099 549 247
AUSSIE INVEST PTY LTD	123 867 309
AUSSIE SYSTEMS PTY LTD	123 990 572
AUSSIE TELCO ADVISORY SERVICE PTY LTD	123 795 488
AUSSINO CENTRE OF EDUCATION EXCHANGE PTY. LTD.	103 739 528
AUSTIN CONSULTING PTY LTD	010 648 647
AUSTKING'S PTY LTD	081 530 216
AUSTRALIA & NEW ZEALAND WHEELS DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	086 326 052
AUSTRALIAN AVIATION INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	103 722 014
AUSTRALIAN COMMUNITIES PTY LTD	107 872 908
AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	118 347 667

ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009 Company/Scheme deregistrations

107 970 561

112 831 599

BELL FAB CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD

BELLSTONE NO 3 PTY LTD

AUSTRALIAN MARTIAL ARTS WHOLESALERS PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN MEDICAL TREATMENTS PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN MEDICAL TREATMENTS PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN PLANNING CORPORATION PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSTRALIAN TRAINING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PTY LTD BE AUSTRALIAN TRAINING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PTY LTD AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AUS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD BE & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD B. G. C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B. G. C. APITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAKUZ PTY LTD BAKUZ PTY LTD BARARAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARARAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMIT	Name of Company	ACN
AUSTRALIAN MEDICAL TREATMENTS PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN PLANNING CORPORATION PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSTRALIAN TRAINING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PTY LTD AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AUS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD B. G. M.Z. PTY LTD B. G. M.Z. PTY LTD B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAKUZ PTY LTD BANINVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BANINVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRACH PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LID BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LID BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LID BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY LID BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOST SINANCIAL SERVICES PTY	ALISTRALIANI MARTIAL ARTS WHOLESALERS DTV LTD	102 000 000
AUSTRALIAN PLANNING CORPORATION PTY LTD AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY LTD B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BARRACH PTY LTD BARRACH PTY LTD BARRACH PTY LTD BARRACH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BEARTANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD BOSS 500 BOSS 500 BOSS 500 BOSS 500 BOSS 500 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOSS 500 BOSS 5		
AUSTRALIAN RETAILING GROUP PTY LIMITED AUSTRALIAN TRAINING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PTY LTD AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY LTD COMPANY LTD B. & B. & B. ASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & B. & B. ASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BARRACH PTY LTD BARROR PTY LTD BARROR PTY LTD BARROR DTY LTD BARROR LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BARCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BOST STARS AND SECOND SECO		
AUSTRALIAN TRAINING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PTY LTD AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY LTD B. & B. ASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & B. ASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAKUZ PTY LTD BANINVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOYS 56 002 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARTATTO CONSULTING P		
AUSWIDE TRANSPORT PILOTS PTY LTD AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED O68 110 136 AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD O68 238 451 A1 IN BUILDING PTY LTD 123 882 413 B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. O99 476 981 B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD D77 435 673 B.G.M.Z. PTY LTD 123 875 945 B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED 123 875 945 B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD D99 470 774 BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. D67 973 817 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED D99 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD BARRACH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARTY LTD BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEALITY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEALITY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BELON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
AVALANCE PTY. LIMITED AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B. G. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & B. ASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BANSARPA PTY LTD BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRON PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LIMITED BCC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY. LTD BCC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARTY LTD BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEALITY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BELOON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
AVANTGARDE CONSULTANCY SERVICES PTY. LTD. 107 892 446 AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD 103 713 097 AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD 068 238 451 A1 IN BUILDING PTY LTD 123 882 413 B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. 099 476 981 B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 123 875 945 B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED 123 843 676 B & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD 099 470 774 BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY. LTD. 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 123 676 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 118 376 426		
AVOCA CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD 068 238 451 A1 IN BUILDING PTY LTD 123 882 413 B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. 099 476 981 B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 123 875 945 B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED 123 843 676 B & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD 067 973 817 BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 112 3976 652 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY. LTD. BEALATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEALAIT SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 118 376 426		
AWS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD A1 IN BUILDING PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. G. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B. G. M.Z. PTY LTD B. G.		
A1 IN BUILDING PTY LTD B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BANSARPA PTY LTD BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRMOR PTY LTD BARRMOR PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOST 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY LTD BEAUTY LIMITED BEAUTY LIMITED BEAUTY LIMITED BEAUTY LTD BEAUTY LIMITED BEAUTY LTD BEAUTY LIMITED BEAUTY LTD BE		
B. & G. CHALMERS PTY. LTD. B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B.G. M.Z. PTY LTD B.G. M.Z. PTY LTD B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BANSARPA PTY LTD BARRAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD BAXCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY LUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED BELON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
B.C. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD B.G.M.Z. PTY LTD 123 875 945 B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED 123 843 676 B & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD 099 470 774 BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
B.G.M.Z. PTY LTD B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B. & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. BAKUZ PTY LTD BAKUZ PTY LTD BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BAN SARPA PTY LTD BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD BARRMOR PTY LTD BARRMOR PTY LTD BARRMOR PTY LTD BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOST BOST BUILDERS PTY LTD BOST BOST BUILDERS PTY LTD BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. BEAUTY LIX 3696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
B. RASAVONG NOMINEES PTY LIMITED B & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD 099 470 774 BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 118 376 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
B & K BLANCHARD PTY LTD 099 470 774 BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 118 365 263 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BACZYNSKI PTY. LTD. 067 973 817 BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 118 365 263 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY. LTD. 123 870 913 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BAKUZ PTY LTD 123 873 165 BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED 099 556 500 BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 118 365 263 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BAN INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 118 365 263 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BANSARPA PTY LTD 123 976 652 BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 118 365 263 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BARAKAH HOLDINGS PTY LTD 118 365 263 BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BARRMOR PTY LTD 112 933 687 BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BARRON LAW (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD 112 883 940 BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BASSLIGHT PTY. LIMITED 081 513 206 BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BAXCORP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD. 099 513 676 BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831	,	
BAXTER RECYCLERS PTY LIMITED 118 378 411 BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BAYCOAST BUILDERS PTY LTD 055 010 038 BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD 095 825 602 BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 112 837 831		
BBX FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 112 837 831		
BC CLUBHOUSE APARTMENTS PTY LTD 091 534 673 BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD 123 870 913 BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831		
BEARZATTO CONSULTING PTY. LTD. 118 335 890 BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD. 108 017 554 BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831	BCORP (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD	123 870 913
BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED 123 696 266 BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831	,	
BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD. 118 376 426 BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831	BEAUTY FIRST QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD.	108 017 554
BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED 112 837 831	BEAUTYLUXE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	123 696 266
	BELAIR SAVANNAH CONGLOMERATE PTY. LTD.	118 376 426
DELLA DUTTEDELV DV DOLLV DTV LTD	BELCON ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	112 837 831
DELLA DUTTERFLY BY DOLLY PTY, LTD. 123 999 002	BELLA BUTTERFLY BY DOLLY PTY. LTD.	123 999 002

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 64 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
BELLVUE PTY. LTD.	063 510 805
BENDIGO & DISTRICT RESIDENTIAL CARE PTY LTD	118 376 926
BEOCON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 247 313
BERNBETH PTY LTD	112 825 448
BERSERKER DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	118 373 103
BESHART PTY LTD	123 979 902
BESREX PTY LTD	086 313 108
BEST IN CITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 778 932
BESTOCK PASTORAL PTY LTD	091 621 233
BEST PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	123 949 762
BETA WAY PTY LIMITED	103 605 572
BETTY BOOP CLEANING PTY LTD	123 778 727
BET 4 U LIMITED	123 910 850
BIBIDA NO.1 PTY LTD	072 803 662
BIDJARA TRADITIONAL OWNERS LIMITED	118 395 725
BIG ISLAND PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	107 963 575
BILLABONK PTY. LTD.	112 831 642
BILLY WAGON PTY. LTD.	108 028 253
BIN56 INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 869 250
BIRD WILSON PTY LTD	099 511 663
BIRRONG HOLDINGS PTY LTD	063 368 525
BK ISOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 978 932
BLACK & WHITE DRILLING COMPANY PTY LTD	118 315 325
BLACKTHORN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	068 165 471
BLAKE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	118 349 849
BLAZON SIGNS PTY. LTD.	063 438 059
BLUEBERG TANNING PTY LTD	099 479 446
BLUEDOG CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	118 310 982
BLUE FINCH DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 832 182
BLUE SKY CLEANING PTY LTD	123 771 611
BLUESTONE TECHNOLOGY GROUP PTY LTD	108 026 562
BLUEWATER MARINE (AUST) PTY LTD	072 850 643
BLUEY'S (THE THORNTON FAMILY TAVERN AND RECREATION CENTRE LOT 824) PTY LTD	099 521 801
BOCK PAINTING CONTRACTORS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	123 801 570
BODY LANGUAGE (NSW) PTY LTD	123 980 067
BOOKREADER PTY LTD	103 658 546
BOOKS ET CETERA (WA) PTY LTD	091 482 889

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 65 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
BOOTHERS PTY LTD	099 566 346
BORA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 207 435
BOTHY PTY LTD	118 411 608
BOWLDER SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 915 908
BOZLING PTY LTD	112 817 562
B P TRADING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 207 828
BRADINA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	091 580 111
BRADKEY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	068 251 972
BRAND IN A BOX PTY. LTD.	123 866 311
BREAKSPEAR ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 866 204
BRIDGEND PTY LTD	009 294 973
BRIGHTON BOULEVARDE PRODUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	099 593 674
BRIGHTON HALL SERVICES PTY LTD	091 509 787
BRM FENCING & RETAINING WALLS PTY LTD	118 354 804
BROADVISION AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	058 668 812
BROCKOBI PTY. LTD.	091 458 687
BRONIK PTY LTD	123 785 884
BRONZETEK PTY. LTD.	103 655 723
B T D D SERVICES PTY LTD	091 618 236
BUDGET BUILDING (NSW) PTY LTD	081 530 887
BUILT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 798 667
BULLWINKLE TRADING CO. PTY LTD	077 394 033
BUNDARRA DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	123 895 625
BURANY PTY LIMITED	112 807 173
BURNT HILLS PTY. LTD.	068 158 154
BUSINESS CONCEPTS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	081 596 769
BUSINESS ETHICS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	099 436 183
BUSINESS INSIGHT SYSTEMS PTY LTD	095 850 829
BWV INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	123 852 200
BWYZE PTY LTD	103 617 974
C.H. SECRETARIAL SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	077 352 393
C.Q. MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD	118 254 229
C.R. EZZY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	112 879 919
CAD CONNECTION PTY. LTD.	007 149 117
CAHTAHLIA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 802 838
CAIRNS BREWHOUSE PTY LTD	118 321 681
CAIR PARAVEL PTY. LTD.	058 998 244
CAITLIN E O'HARA PTY LTD	123 869 474

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 66 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
CALIDALY PTY. LTD.	099 611 177
CALUNDA PTY LTD	123 871 223
CAMPBELL ROSS CONSULTING PTY LTD	123 920 963
CAMPSIE HOME DELIVERIES PTY LTD	000 488 068
C AND R SERVICES PTY LTD	118 198 860
CAPITAL CORPORATE LAWYERS PTY LIMITED	123 779 760
CAPRICORN MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT (CME) PTY. LTD.	091 623 380
CAREWATCH PTY LTD	123 941 935
CARIDAKIS CORPORATION PTY LTD	118 366 957
CARLINGFORD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	103 622 411
CARSSI RUBBER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 842 384
CASELLA CONSTRUCTION GROUP PTY LTD	099 505 254
CASPITA PTY LTD	091 512 766
CATALINA SANCTUARY PTY LTD	112 846 518
CBHL PTY LTD	123 768 016
CC & F HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 534 120
CENTENARY HOLDINGS (Q) PTY. LTD.	086 266 337
CENTENNIAL FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 859 248
CENTRAL SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	107 927 999
CFECK PTY. LTD.	107 867 970
CHALLENGE HOME LOANS PTY LTD	112 873 542
CHAMELEON CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	086 158 670
CHARBUK PTY LTD	004 922 703
CHD PARTNERS PTY LIMITED	112 969 481
CHECK 1 2 3 PTY LTD	077 491 171
CHEM MED PTY LTD	063 517 091
CHERRINGTON MISS PTY. LTD.	081 623 154
CHESSTAN PTY. LIMITED	050 871 979
CHIANFLAME PTY. LTD.	077 236 894
CHIASMA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 955 165
CHIFLEY SECURITY GROUP PTY. LTD.	118 250 874
CHILDTOWN PTY LTD	103 698 504
CHIRON PACIFIC PTY LTD	112 937 041
CHOCOLATE WINE PTY LTD	095 927 996
CHOICE CARPET LAYERS PTY. LIMITED	112 938 815
CHRIS'S CARPETS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 844 637
CIBUTO PTY LTD	001 275 243
CIRKANO PTY LTD	001 840 919

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 67 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
CITI MORTGAGES PTY LTD	118 253 722
CITY INVESTMENT CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	081 613 407
CIVIL HR SERVICES NO 1 PTY LTD	099 546 764
CJM PRODUCE PTY. LTD.	112 805 526
C K M CONSULTING (AUST) PTY LTD	118 299 620
CLARKIES CONTRACTING PTY LTD	123 980 370
CLEO PROPERTY PTY LTD	123 879 283
CLEVERBUILD.COM PTY. LIMITED	091 639 628
CLIFRO PTY LTD	081 510 643
CLOSURE SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 804 311
CMAC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 804 197
CMR SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	112 806 167
CMRT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 911 841
COALFACE TRAINING INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	123 931 528
COBDEN MILKING MACHINES PTY LTD	072 781 769
CO DEVELOP PROPERTIES SYNDICATE NO 2 LIMITED	112 826 516
COFFS PACIFIC PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	107 945 853
COLMAN, DALLAS & KENNEDY PTY LIMITED	118 347 087
COLOURS UNLIMITED PTY LTD	103 620 364
COMBINED FIRE SERVICES PTY LTD	103 612 273
COMCAST COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	107 887 490
COMMUNICATIONS QLD PTY LTD	118 244 929
COMMUNITY CARE SOFTWARE PTY LTD	118 275 095
COMMUTECH (AUST) PTY. LTD.	103 758 425
COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE & TYRE SERVICE PTY LTD	118 412 061
COMPLETE BUILDING INTERIORS PTY LTD	123 813 329
COMPLETE LAW SERVICES PTY LTD	050 672 985
COMPUTER OG PTY. LIMITED	086 317 053
COMPUTING PROVIDERS GROUP PTY. LTD.	118 225 102
COMSCU INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 990 913
CONSOLIDATED STEVEDORES PTY LTD	000 597 768
CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND MARKETING PTY LTD	118 346 508
CONTACT AJ INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	068 115 284
CONTENT COLLECTIVE PTY LTD	118 207 113
CONTIVO INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 792 506
COOLROOF (QUEENSLAND) PTY LTD	067 925 964
COOLSTOP PTY. LTD.	006 701 720

Commonwealth	of Australia Gazette
	Page 68 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
COOP SYSTEMS PTY LTD	118 358 366
CORCORAN'S THE METAL FABRICATORS PTY LTD	112 967 610
CORE STRENGTH STUDIO PTY LTD	123 940 778
CORETEX OPEN SYSTEMS PTY LTD	107 882 495
CORMAX (AUST) PTY LTD	118 231 388
CORPORATE DESIGN AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	095 855 860
CORPORATE OUTSOURCING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	123 992 576
CORSLEY PTY. LTD.	006 921 419
COTTEE HEALTH PTY LTD	103 705 728
COUCH POTATOES ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	095 903 236
COUNTRY EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	091 562 800
COURSEWARE 4 U PTY LTD	077 535 794
COURTZA PTY LTD	009 368 450
COZEBBIE PTY LTD	086 140 178
CREATIVE INTERNET SERVICES PTY. LTD.	077 450 081
CREATIVE OPERATIONS & DESIGN ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	123 837 445
CRIMEGUARD INTERNATIONAL QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD.	123 849 285
CRNIL PTY LTD	123 804 366
CROMWELL'S AUSTRALIA AUCTIONEERS & APPRAISERS LIMITED	099 591 394
CROWN STREET BAR PTY LTD	107 972 887
CRYSTAL PACIFIC HOLDING PTY LTD	123 936 710
CRYSTAL VISION ANTENNAS PTY LTD	112 830 823
CURTAIN WORLD HOPPERS CROSSING PTY. LTD.	112 893 928
CUSTOM CARBON PTY LTD	103 642 968
CWC MARKETING PTY LTD	123 774 149
D.B. WHOLESALERS PTY. LTD.	072 728 664
D & C LOOKER PTY LTD	112 976 039
D & P WHYBURN PTY LIMITED	118 370 380
D & R GRIMA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 258 825
DAKAR (AUST) PTY LTD	112 943 674
DAMPSHIELD PTY LIMITED	123 872 060
DANDENONG PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	107 850 475
DANMILL INTERIORS PTY LTD	123 776 170
DATON PACKAGING PTY LTD	123 788 349
DAVID COOTE & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	072 802 870
DAVID SAE PTY LTD	086 157 075
DAZBEK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 900 562
D B INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY LTD	072 873 155

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 69 of 109	

Name of Company	ACN
DCQLD SOUTHPORT PTY LTD	123 871 778
DEEP SEA WATER PTY LTD	123 763 379
DEMAR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	118 229 600
DEMIRBAS HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	077 539 498
DENEFER PTY LTD	003 240 266
DENNIS MAUDE PTY LTD	123 861 094
DESIGNER AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 974 777
DESIGNER EYEBROWS PTY. LTD.	112 885 079
DETA AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTY LTD	112 968 448
DETHING HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 721 477
DEVELDER PTY LTD	123 979 493
D FITZGERALD MARKETING PTY LTD	118 218 081
DIANE REGAN PTY LTD	123 785 517
DICK FAMILY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	108 003 881
DIGGER EARTHWORKS & PLANT HIRE PTY LIMITED	095 894 027
DIGITAL HOME DISCOUNTS PTY LTD	103 745 704
DIGITAL MEDIA DISCS PTY LTD	103 751 542
DINMERLE PTY. LTD.	068 243 658
DISSANAYAKE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 367 516
DIVE IN SYDNEY PTY LTD	118 201 933
DIVERSIFIED SOLUTIONS ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	123 898 859
DIVISIONAL SECURITY GROUP PTY LTD	099 521 187
DIY FUEL MISERS PTY LTD	123 780 852
DIZNAZ PTY LTD	118 199 545
D J HALL NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	118 226 609
DLG AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 275 942
D N & D M HEUSSNER TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	077 521 254
DOUBLE EMM PTY LTD	123 981 304
DOUGLASS AUTOMATED LABORATORIES AND ALLIED SERVICES PTY LTD	000 868 146
DOWN & OUT GOLF PTY. LTD.	118 412 990
DPD INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	112 916 846
DREAM DOORS INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	118 320 451
DRIPPEN PTY LIMITED	103 704 570
DR JASON COOKE PTY LTD	112 994 171
DUNGOLFIN PTY LIMITED	099 581 754
DUNTROON PROPERTIES PTY LTD	099 562 437
E.M.R. GROUP PTY. LIMITED	059 015 968

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 70 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
E-CLIPSE COMPUTER SYSTEMS PTY LTD	095 852 387
EAST COAST ADVENTURES PTY. LTD.	077 340 508
EAST COAST SELECT PROPERTIES PTY LTD	112 984 960
EASTLAKES CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	050 773 978
ECLIPSICAL CREATIONS PTY LTD	118 335 390
ECTOPLASM ACCELERATOR DRINK PTY LTD	123 788 732
EDGE SECURITY SERVICES PTY. LTD.	107 724 596
EJB CARPENTRY PTY LTD	103 721 375
ELECTRA GREEN PTY. LTD.	112 976 217
ELITE FITNESS MARKETING PTY LTD	095 806 214
ELITE MARKETING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	063 323 213
ELM HAVEN DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	086 185 408
ELOUERA ESTATE PTY. LTD.	118 329 178
EMBROIDERART PTY LTD	107 858 551
EMILYANN PTY LTD	118 397 121
EMIRZADE (AUST) PTY. LTD.	081 633 043
EMPLOYER ACCREDITATION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	077 354 619
ENHANCED QUALITY PTY LIMITED	108 003 498
ENIGMA DELIVERIES PTY LTD	103 696 135
ENTWINE CORP PTY LTD	123 899 445
ENVERON PTY LTD	132 156 079
EPICURE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	123 956 721
EREWHON CONSULTING PTY LTD	107 993 297
ESCMAY PTY LTD	123 837 383
ETERNITY GLOBAL PTY LTD	118 223 537
EUROIMPEX PTY LIMITED	112 907 730
EURYTHMICS PTY LTD	081 567 339
EVERAFTER PUBLICATIONS PTY LIMITED	123 804 928
EXCELCLEAN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 864 481
EXCLUSIVE PAINTERS PTY LTD	123 788 296
EXCLUSIVE PROMOTIONS PTY LTD	112 918 215
EXECUTIVE CHOICE HOME LOANS PTY. LTD.	107 967 359
EXIN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	095 887 291
EXIT85 PTY LTD	123 990 143
EXPORTS AUSTRALIANA PTY LTD	091 520 802
EXTREME HOSING PTY LTD	112 991 483
EYEBOX PTY LTD	121 214 033
EZY BUILD CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	123 793 573

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
E 4 U PTY LTD	118 346 697
FABLUSI PTY LTD	103 683 530
FACE OFF PLASTERING SERVICES PTY LTD	095 792 582
FAIRLIGHT 41 PTY LTD	107 973 286
FANTASEA PTY LTD	118 309 229
FARANSO COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	123 805 318
FARTRADE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 338 122
FAT WHALE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	095 842 827
FERNWOOD PROPERTIES PTY LTD	112 846 205
FINANCIAL FINESSE PTY. LTD.	118 298 230
FINANCIAL INDEPENDENCE PTY. LIMITED	010 786 044
FINELINE MOTORCYCLE IMPORTERS PTY LTD	118 379 098
FIRST CAPITAL PRIVATE EQUITY PTY LTD	123 991 373
FIRST NATIONAL SERVICES PTY LTD	118 226 618
FIRST TECHNOLOGY COOPERATION PTY LTD	081 652 155
FLAME AND STAIN GUARD PTY LTD	103 720 083
FLARE PTY LIMITED	112 984 326
FLEURTATIONS PTY LTD	118 388 819
FLOAT SPA PTY LTD	086 158 134
FOOD GRADE PLASTICS PTY LTD	091 518 035
FOOT FRIDGE PTY. LTD.	077 497 468
FORESTBRIDGE FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 993 398
FORTUNE TOURS PTY LTD	123 949 548
FOX WEST HOLDINGS PTY LTD	095 819 515
FRAGAR INVESTMENTS CO. PTY LIMITED	091 606 576
FRANGIPANI COURT PTY. LTD.	118 229 628
FREIER ROOFING PTY. LTD.	118 392 804
FRESH 4 LESS (VIC) PTY LTD	123 859 496
FRONTLINE SPORTS GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 983 568
FULCRUM RENTALS BENDIGO PTY LTD	118 363 036
FULI1 INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 783 479
FULL HOUSE COMMERCIAL SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	091 639 682
FUSION DESIGN & MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	077 405 657
FYNDER PTY LTD	112 895 379
G & D RAIMONDI BRICKLAYING CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	099 566 640
G & S FORSYTH PTY. LTD.	099 097 846
GAIJIN PTY LTD	123 991 408
GARISM PTY LIMITED	123 981 368

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 72 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
GARNER MECHANICAL PTY LTD	107 936 747
GATHER GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 886 359
GAVRILA HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	091 550 006
GAZAL SOFTWARE PTY. LIMITED	003 700 696
GEBO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	103 636 960
GEEWHIZZ CORPORATE PTY. LIMITED	107 983 531
GENADA PTY. LTD.	006 701 319
GENERATION DISC PTY LTD	086 195 753
GEORDIE ROAD PTY LTD	123 980 307
GERIZ PTY LTD	077 534 662
GETABIN PTY LTD	118 321 305
GEWA AU & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	123 958 403
GHILMAC PTY LTD	091 489 422
GILL ROBERT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	099 554 373
GIRLZ BIZ PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	123 870 879
GLENBRANTER LANDS PTY LTD	001 200 228
GLEN CARRICK PTY. LTD.	007 856 840
GLEN MACK ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	112 778 686
GLEN ROSS PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	068 224 019
GLOBAL BIZ PTY LTD	086 208 166
GLORY PROPERTY PTY LTD	118 262 356
GOLDEN HARVEST (NSW) PTY LTD	118 263 586
GOLDEN POWER GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 873 870
GOLDGATE PTY LIMITED	112 936 900
GOLF POINT INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	107 923 213
GOODJOB GYPROCK PTY. LTD.	112 934 577
GORDONS EXPRESS PTY LTD	123 860 024
GORGEOUS SMILES PTY. LTD.	123 932 445
GRAMAC PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	054 929 403
GRAPE VINE CATERING PTY. LTD.	086 201 498
GRAPHIC CONNECTION PTY. LTD.	005 412 948
GRATRADE PTY LTD	112 841 620
GRAY LAW ENFORCEMENT CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	123 615 734
GREAT TASTES OF AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 692 888
GREENER LIFESTYLE PTY LTD	123 840 504
GREENFIELD DIRECT SERVICES PTY LTD	118 367 141
GREENWOOD VILLAGE ROAD DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	123 780 861
GRID CREATIVE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	118 406 492

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 73 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
GROUP OF MANIACS PTY LTD	123 805 292
GSG ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	099 548 428
GUMLA PTY. LIMITED	003 707 944
GUM TREE COURT PTY LTD	123 977 104
GYMPY'S PTY LTD	123 865 181
H. HUMPHREYS PTY LTD	099 521 221
H. LAM PTY LTD	112 967 094
HAI AN PTY LTD	112 976 646
HALLAM BUSINESS SERVICES GROUP PTY LTD	118 330 644
HALPIN PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	081 569 726
HAMBROOK CONTRACTING PTY. LTD.	072 855 693
HAN NET GROUP PTY LTD	095 829 388
HAPPENSTANCE PTY. LTD.	059 000 476
HARGREAVES SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	081 559 739
HCG HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	063 586 783
HCG INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	063 586 845
HEBSTON PTY. LIMITED	003 933 622
HELIOSCREEN INSTALLATION AND SERVICE PTY LIMITED	099 537 701
HHPF PTY LTD	112 933 810
HHVQCHU PTY. LTD.	112 974 151
HIDALCO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 805 336
HIGHBURY DESIGN PTY LTD	123 971 700
HIGHLAND STRATA MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	099 517 978
HIGH STREET (VIC) PTY. LTD.	118 241 642
HIIYA COMMERCIAL FITOUT PTY LTD	123 939 891
HILL STREET PROPERTIES PTY LTD	086 196 198
HINS TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	123 861 567
H J M BUSINESS & PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	099 579 585
HO FAMILY BUSINESS PTY. LTD.	123 939 300
HOLLAND BOSSCHE & FERGUSON PTY LTD	009 440 037
HOPPYWOOD PTY LTD	123 837 776
HOTEL SYNDICATE PTY LIMITED	123 838 308
HR CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	123 816 839
HUNDRIC PTY LTD	123 872 257
H2O AUDIO PTY LTD	123 841 583
H2O SPORTSWEAR (AUST) PTY LTD	108 006 168
I.C.R. GROUP PTY LTD	123 864 353
IBD SEMINARS PTY LTD	068 175 879

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
Page 74 of 109	

ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009
Company/Scheme deregistrations

Name of Company	ACN
ICE INVESTMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	099 570 751
IDABEN PTY. LTD.	008 954 587
IDEACORP PTY LTD	123 770 436
IMALONDONA PTY LTD	112 898 656
IMPACT OUTDOOR 44 MARKET STREET PTY. LIMITED	086 200 160
INA GROOMING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 769 979
INCOTE SERVICES PTY LTD	108 012 791
INDIGRAPH PTY LTD	107 970 016
INDO PTY LTD	118 336 164
INITIATE CONNECT PTY. LTD.	123 825 347
INLAND GROUP PTY LTD	107 914 134
INLINE MEASUREMENTS PTY LTD	107 873 129
INSIGHT LENDING SERVICES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	112 896 492
INSITE DESIGN GROUP PTY LTD	099 599 023
INSULATION BY US PTY LTD	112 962 964
INTEGRA TECH AUST. PTY. LTD.	123 822 579
INTER-STATE BAND BOOKING PTY LTD	112 871 888
INTERGLOBAL TRADING PTY LTD	103 666 217
INTERMILLENNIA COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	077 417 906
INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS & EVENTS PTY LTD	118 313 607
INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION CENTRE PTY LTD	107 936 701
INTERNATIONAL IMMIGRATION PTY LTD	123 902 527
INTERNATIONAL NASI LEMAK (AUST) PTY. LTD.	112 978 257
INTERNET STORE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	081 567 697
INTERSCOPE TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	112 935 485
IN THE POT PTY LTD	086 179 320
IN THE TROPICS PTY. LTD.	068 242 204
INTRICATE CUTTING TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	118 334 857
INVINCIBLE TRAVEL PTY. LTD.	123 989 837
IN 8 POTENTIAL PTY LTD	123 967 126
IRIKS TIMBER FLOORS PTY LTD	123 899 874
J.& E. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	118 230 390
J.E. HAPPY GARDENS PTY. LTD.	123 782 267
J.K.I.C. PTY LTD	118 354 439
J & T EAGLES PTY LTD	118 366 359
JAC AUSTRALIA NOMINEES PTY LTD	123 898 260
JACKAL ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	008 281 838
JADESKYE PTY LIMITED	118 232 367

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 75 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
JAG VARIETY GROUP PTY LTD	118 313 545
JALFAR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	107 992 478
JAMESON PROPERTIES PTY LTD	123 970 141
JAMES STEVENSON PTY LTD	095 889 866
JAPANESE TRANSLATION & INTERPRETING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 880 437
JAQAL ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	058 911 425
JARIS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	108 014 508
JARMB PTY LTD	107 963 280
JASZENCO ACTC PTY LTD	112 940 262
JAW TECH PTY LTD	095 853 419
JAYAR CORPORATION PTY LTD	118 357 770
J C S EAST SYDNEY PTY LTD	107 998 667
JEAB TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 963 600
JEM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 308 740
JENTIM PTY. LTD.	112 939 956
JETMODE PTY LTD	118 296 174
JETSOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	063 359 848
JF ADMIN PTY LTD	123 802 719
JG DUNCAN PTY LTD	118 248 310
JILI-GUBRANG PTY. LTD.	112 805 731
JM & SON INDUSTRIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	123 979 395
JOEBYRNE PTY LTD	118 359 809
JOHNSON MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	068 180 450
JONES ANDREWS PTY LTD	123 956 409
JONWEN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	091 512 588
JORDAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 803 547
JOSMAR PTY. LIMITED	003 934 245
JPL INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	095 797 247
JRK PLANT HIRE PTY LTD	123 903 140
J R WILSON HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	068 241 958
JSH HOLDING PTY LTD	099 490 374
JS WATTS AUST. PTY LTD	123 829 318
JUMPING DOG PTY LTD	107 944 712
JURAMORE PTY. LTD.	005 510 903
JUSTIN.W.DEAN, CRANE COURIER PTY LTD	123 900 596
JUST PLASTERING CEILINGS PTY. LTD.	123 815 332
JUST PLASTERING PTY. LTD.	123 954 478
JV CAPITAL PTY LIMITED	099 533 749

Com	monwealth of Australia Gazette	
	Page 76 of 109	

Name of Company	ACN
JVC PTY LTD	107 972 136
K.K. KATIPUNAN CONSTRUCTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	095 817 137
KALAHRIE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	077 464 094
KALLENA QUEST PTY. LTD.	077 510 680
KANDEN PTY LTD	095 798 922
KANGAROO COUNTRY PTY LIMITED	107 951 173
KANNAREAM PTY. LIMITED	081 512 709
KANO HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	095 863 068
KANSAS CITY MOTEL PTY LTD	081 623 592
KAPA GROUP PTY LTD	112 801 082
KARAJOKE PTY LTD	118 355 070
KARRIDALE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	123 770 150
KASTLEMEEN PTY LTD	081 521 708
KAYT'S CONCRETE GARDEN PRODUCTS PTY LTD	107 963 262
KAZI PTY LTD	103 717 362
KAZMAC PTY LTD	086 145 682
KA6 PTY. LTD.	107 979 037
KEEN IT SERVICES PTY LTD	123 790 232
KEILLOR BUILDING ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	008 128 541
KELDEAL PTY LTD	086 245 178
KEMANG GROUP PTY LTD	112 927 983
KEVERNE PTY. LTD.	005 512 425
KEVIN CATON PTY. LTD.	123 800 340
KHRIM PTY LIMITED	118 250 678
KHR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	099 572 951
KIAH RIDGE (C.Q.) PTY. LTD.	072 714 973
KICUSO PTY LTD	118 318 657
KIMJARO CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	112 910 782
KING SOLUTIONS VALET SERVICE PTY LTD	095 932 095
KITCHEN PROJECTS PTY LTD	072 728 039
KIU PTY. LTD.	077 366 271
K J ENTERPRIZES PTY. LTD.	123 999 093
K K & CO. PTY LTD	118 265 446
KLM TIPPERS PTY LTD	123 942 941
KNIGHTS PUMP SERVICES PTY LTD	108 024 120
KNR CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	123 777 819
KOALASEO PTY LTD	118 341 183
KONY PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	123 861 521

Co	ommonwealth of Australia Gazette
	Page 77 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
KOOL SAPHIRE PTY LTD	118 229 324
KOOMBANA VIDEO PTY LTD	077 481 737
KOSYNERGY PTY LTD	123 887 954
KRON'S CONCRETE SUPPLIES PTY LTD	081 581 213
KSM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 227 419
KTF PTY LTD	118 272 923
KUOOOL CHILL PTY LTD	123 966 781
KWIKBILT PTY LIMITED	103 734 096
KWIKCHILL PTY. LTD.	123 935 302
L.T.L. CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	091 540 779
L'ESPRESSO CAFFE PTY LIMITED	079 252 118
LA BELLA FACE CENTRE PORT DOUGLAS PTY LTD	118 265 624
LAHAINA PTY LTD	063 512 041
LAM CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	086 254 168
LANAMA PTY LTD	112 902 011
LARSEN HAULAGE PTY. LIMITED	068 177 088
LASAC PTY. LIMITED	112 846 474
LASERDERM (FRANCHISING) PTY. LTD.	123 952 607
LASER TOUCH & TECHNOLOGIES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	112 828 725
LATENT ENERGIES PTY LTD	118 231 913
LATOL PTY. LIMITED	099 561 645
LATSIM MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS PTY LTD	123 964 867
LAWFUL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	103 605 698
LDV INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	107 958 092
LEADING EDGE FINANCE PTY LTD	099 600 987
LEGEND AGENCIES PTY LTD	103 747 646
LEHANY INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	112 807 164
LEIRA DYNAMICS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	112 879 955
LENS CASTERS BALLARAT PTY. LTD.	108 028 208
LEOPOLDO INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	086 173 284
LIFE IS BEAUTIFUL PTY LTD	103 688 982
LIFESTYLE (NSW) PTY LIMITED	103 603 434
LINKONTEK PTY. LTD.	123 917 742
LIPZ PTY LTD	112 826 927
LL3 PTY LTD	118 370 451
LNC HAULAGE PTY LTD	107 889 305
LOCAL BLUE PAGES PTY. LTD.	058 658 512
LOCKHAUL PTY LIMITED	086 205 898

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 78 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
LOGAN PRIME HOLDINGS PTY LTD	095 930 591
LOOKING GLASS MEDIA PTY. LTD.	099 577 778
LORD-BUCHANAN SPAS PTY LTD	123 897 325
LOTUS LIVING (MANAGEMENT) PTY LTD	118 231 815
LOUANN INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 962 550
LOU BERKETT PTY LTD	112 904 373
LOUGHLAND SEAFOODS PTY LTD	123 920 061
LOWRY BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	118 360 946
LOZZCORP PTY LIMITED	112 814 169
LUGOSI MORTGAGE BROKERS PTY LTD	112 824 665
LUKE'S RETIREMENT PTY LIMITED	103 658 322
LUMANOVA PTY LTD	123 870 468
LUSH GLOBAL ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 829 756
LVP GROUP PTY LTD	118 331 418
LZY TILING PTY LTD	103 663 010
M & D ROOFING PTY LTD	081 670 082
M&Y TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 913 351
MAC COVE PTY LTD	118 229 299
MACQUARIE FORKLIFTS PTY LTD	103 599 720
MACQUARIE RESORTS PTY LTD	123 868 753
MACQUARIE SPORTS MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	123 865 065
MADERO PTY LTD	003 450 762
MAGISTRATO NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 333 979
MAGNETIC PIG PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	068 185 035
MAGNETIC WAY PTY LTD	099 583 623
MALIBUCK PTY. LIMITED	007 156 747
MAMMA'S AT THE DOME PTY LTD	123 859 718
MANDARIKI PTY LTD	118 228 532
M AND M REMOVALS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 914 394
MANGO 182 PTY LTD	112 798 348
MANJ'S HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 907 098
MANLY SURF SHOP PTY LTD	123 916 405
MARACK ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	081 648 197
MARANN CARPENTRY PTY. LTD.	063 524 149
MARIEANDER PTY. LTD.	072 761 463
MARKIAN PTY LTD	123 899 687
MARMARAND PTY LTD	095 804 381
MARRICKVILLE SUPER MARKET-MSM PTY. LTD.	112 924 099

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 79 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
MARVIN CORPORATION PTY LTD	081 516 510
MASTER INTERNATIONAL (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	118 259 617
MATHEWS & SONS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	002 073 109
MAURITA BAKERY PTY LTD	112 827 531
MAYONTEK CORPORATION PTY LTD	099 575 381
MBT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	103 758 050
MCCARTER CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	123 915 980
MCCONNELL AIR & ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	118 323 667
M C INTERIORS PTY LTD	081 567 277
MDK PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	107 993 742
MEAT & LIVESTOCK INNOVATIONS LTD	107 890 540
MEDALLION E-COMMERCE PTY LTD	118 205 664
MEDICAL RESOURCES PTY LTD	086 176 212
MEDIGENE PTY. LTD.	112 415 700
MEDO GROUP HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 949 637
MEL.V.B PTY. LTD.	112 874 432
MELBOURNE LEAGUES CLUB PTY LTD	077 379 278
MELBOURNE MOTORCYCLE WRECKERS PTY LTD	123 886 126
MELBOURNE ON WHEELS PTY. LTD.	123 923 124
MELBOURNE THIRST BEVERAGE COMPANY PTY LTD	123 787 048
MEMPHIS CLOTHING PTY. LTD.	077 439 251
MERRILL LYNCH GLOBAL PRIVATE EQUITY (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	123 948 863
METRO MOTORS (PARRAMATTA) PTY LTD	001 339 279
METROPOLITAN CRANES PTY LTD	001 658 224
MICHAEL SUPERMARKETS PTY LTD	123 798 630
MICHAEL SUTO PTY LTD	103 755 835
MICHDAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	068 134 743
MICRO PAINTS PTY LTD	103 598 054
MIDLAND VENTURE PTY LTD	107 884 891
MIDWEST CUSTOM MOTORCYCLES PTY LTD	123 931 206
MILLAROO NOMINEES PTY LTD	059 080 741
MILL PARK PERFORMANCE HORSES PTY LTD	107 886 546
MILNE PTY LTD	103 688 928
MIMI ENTERPRISES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 606 042
MIND PATTERNS PTY. LTD.	123 888 335
MIRICOLE HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	005 282 824
MISCHA ANNE PTY LTD	118 209 671

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 80 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
MISSION 101 PTY LTD	123 860 220
MITCAR PTY LTD	095 898 678
MKP CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 778 807
MMA SECURITIES PTY LIMITED	123 980 174
MMAS PTY LTD	095 876 056
MOBICO PTY LTD	123 949 904
MODEL IMAGE HAIRDRESSING PTY LTD	123 768 187
MODON ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN GROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	077 467 228
MONEYLINK HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	050 872 083
MONO-LITH STONE PTY LTD	112 792 524
MOONSHINE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	107 897 870
MOORLIFE INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	010 786 811
MOSSBAND PTY. LIMITED	050 652 349
MOUNTAIN HIGH HAULAGE PTY LTD	107 925 262
MOUNT RICHON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 853 326
MOZ CRANE AND HEALTH & SAFETY PTY LTD	123 782 632
MPOWERED CLOTHING PTY LTD	123 775 128
MSI HOTEL GROUP PTY LTD	118 252 832
MSN ALUMINIUM PTY LTD	123 888 031
MTAS SYSTEMS PTY LTD	123 812 902
MTC COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	086 194 694
MT CHELONA PTY LTD	112 950 651
MULTI-TECH DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	086 296 353
MULTILLON CONNECTIONS PTY LTD	118 259 000
MULTILLON PROPERTY MARKETING PTY LTD	118 258 727
MUSIC METHODS PTY. LTD.	068 267 023
MUSTAFA KEBABS (BENDIGO) PTY. LTD.	099 577 474
MV & SJ HOLDINGS PTY LTD	086 187 260
MY HOMELOANS (AUST) PTY LTD	107 999 137
MY LITTLE SUNSHINE PTY LTD	103 620 337
MYNIGHT PTY LTD	123 847 852
MYSTIC DRAGON PTY LTD	091 560 011
M1 MOWTOWN PTY LTD	123 909 722
N.R.G ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	113 000 187
NAP CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	112 803 988
NATI HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 709 744
NATIONAL AUSTRALIA MORTGAGE FINANCE PTY LTD	108 007 576
NATIONAL HIGHWAY TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	123 893 649

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 81 of 109	

Name of Company	ACN
NATIONALPHONE PTY. LTD.	086 121 011
NATIONAL PRIORITY FUNDING PTY LTD	107 981 153
NATIONWIDE TREE SERVICE PTY LTD	123 989 793
NATURALLY PTY LTD	123 916 254
NAVRALL PROPRIETARY LIMITED	112 885 015
NB ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	123 837 856
NCM INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	108 000 362
NEAT TILING PTY LTD	086 154 985
NECKY PTY LTD	112 906 019
NED TECH PTY LTD	118 295 793
NEOSYNERGY PTY LTD	108 017 303
NEPTUNIDAE PTY. LTD.	098 981 036
NETCOUNTING PTY LTD	118 411 751
NETGEN SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	063 477 001
NETWORK ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	077 451 140
NEWBOROUGH PTY. LTD.	010 201 359
NEWCOMM SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	107 879 283
NEW GUINEA INVESTMENTS AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 801 840
NEWPHARM PTY LTD	081 615 189
NEW WHARF PTY LTD	118 215 893
NEXT GENERATION EXPRESS FITNESS PTY LTD	005 971 120
NEXT INTERNET PTY LTD	103 624 620
NGIYBARWII PTY LTD	112 898 021
NICASIM PTY. LTD.	123 936 407
NIRVANA PRO-FITOUTS PTY LIMITED	123 969 924
NITEN HARVESTING PTY LTD	103 641 827
NNG ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	123 828 473
NO. 2 HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 548 254
NOBLE LIFE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 849 445
NOBLE LIFE PTY LTD	123 849 132
NO LIMITS LANDSCAPING PTY LTD	112 961 172
NORMAN PARK MANORS PTY LTD	091 529 556
NORQUIP PTY. LTD.	123 779 402
NORTH COAST INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	107 994 301
NORTH EPPING CONCRETERS PTY LTD	002 720 925
NORTHERN BEACHES ACOUSTICS PTY. LIMITED	123 944 329
NORTHPOINT AUTO SPARES PTY LTD	099 463 948

(Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
	Page 82 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
NOVA DESIGNS AND CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	123 909 544
NSW FOOD DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	103 634 733
NT VISSION PTY LTD	107 881 229
NUTECH GERMANY PTY LTD	112 933 212
OAK REALTY BALLARAT PTY LTD	107 878 366
OASIS MANAGEMENT GROUP PTY LTD	063 502 750
OBSERVVA TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	123 918 098
OCEAN & HIWAY WINDOWS PTY LTD	107 954 423
OCEANIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	107 887 687
OCEANIC PRIVATE EQUITY PTY. LTD.	063 419 732
OCON CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	072 728 379
ODGI STAFFORD CITY PTY LIMITED	095 918 335
OFFCUT PTY LTD	001 199 051
OFFSHORE REFRIGERATION & AIRCON PTY LTD	112 910 862
OH-JABORE PTY LTD	123 841 949
OKA'S TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	123 852 979
OKELL DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	091 532 875
OLM INVESTMENT PTY LTD	123 988 205
OMJAY PTY LTD	123 854 562
OMRIC INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 854 571
ONCOURSE MOTORSPORT MARKETING PTY LIMITED	068 038 353
ONE CALL DOES IT ALL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY. LTD.	123 842 311
ONE EMBRACE PTY LTD	123 914 161
OPAL CONTRACTING PTY. LTD.	108 027 265
OPEN TELEVISION PTY LTD	099 488 043
OPKIN CREEK PTY LTD	123 848 439
OPTEC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	081 627 205
OPTIMAL SOLUTIONS SERVICES PTY LTD	112 825 411
OPTIMATION PTY. LTD.	095 803 811
OXFORD PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	081 491 812
OXFORD PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 624 311
OZCART CARRIERS PTY LTD	099 506 911
P.M.B. INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	123 958 038
P.S.S PROPERTY SERVICES SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 930 156
P.T. FENIK PTY LTD	103 704 007
P & R PICCOLO MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	081 567 375
PACE MOBILE MECHANICS PTY LTD	123 863 767
PACIFIC AERO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 958 734

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 83 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
PACIFIC AERO PTY LTD	123 958 181
PACIFIC CONCEPT MARKETING PTY LTD	005 621 456
PADDIE PTY. LTD.	123 873 843
PARADIGM DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	107 852 808
PARKWEST INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	103 664 624
PAUL BRACE PTY LTD	107 968 669
PEAK IMAGE PTY LTD	123 817 541
PEPPERMINT GROVE PTY LTD	000 978 110
PERCORP PTY LTD	118 325 241
PERFECTION POOLS & SPAS PTY LTD	086 160 750
PERFORMANCE CATALYSTS PTY LTD	123 920 034
PERFUME KING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	118 355 105
PHANTOM RIDGE PTY LTD	009 439 936
PHILMAX CLEANING CONTRACTOR PTY LIMITED	055 127 225
PILBARA LEGAL SERVICES PTY LTD	055 033 915
PINCH HIT PTY LTD	123 977 775
PIP TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	123 793 420
PIROTTA PLANT HIRE PTY. LTD.	123 772 369
PIT STOP OIL CHANGE CENTRES (FRANCHISING) PTY LTD	095 878 916
PIZZA SHED PTY LTD	112 925 836
PJMC GROUP PTY LTD	123 804 106
PKK FORMWORK SERVICES PTY LTD	123 877 387
PLANET INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	118 329 883
PLANET SPORT TOURS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	091 497 693
PLATINUM PROPERTY CORPORATION PTY LTD	123 850 000
PLATINUM REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 863 810
PLEINAD PROPERTIES NO. 1 PTY LTD	123 873 209
P O & B D JONES EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	002 722 956
POCO PAINTING PTY LTD	123 765 524
POLYDOORS PTY. LTD.	112 828 798
POOL MAKEOVERS PTY LTD	118 329 481
POPPINS MARKETING PTY. LTD.	086 264 655
PORTSIDE PAINTING VIC PTY LTD	123 859 692
POWERUP EVENTS PTY LTD	123 625 669
POZITIV PTY LTD	107 983 577
PRAESTANTIA PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP PTY LTD	107 963 940
PRECISION PANEL PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 675 389
PREECE ROOFING & PLUMBING PTY LTD	103 603 845

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 84 of 109	

Name of Company	ACN
PREMIER ONLINE PTY LTD	123 948 934
PREMISE FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	103 633 692
PRESTIGE RAINWATER TANKS PTY LTD	118 218 689
PRETOW PTY. LIMITED	091 617 079
PREVGOLD PTY LTD	123 878 900
PRIOR TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 828 875
PROCESS ENGINEERING GROUP PTY LTD	103 607 610
PROFILE SERVICES PTY LTD	001 835 856
PROFIX AUTOS PTY LTD	091 574 337
PRO GROUP (NSW) PTY LIMITED	118 409 644
PROJECT ROCK PTY LTD	118 355 089
PROMOTIONAL PARTNERS WORLDWIDE (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	091 455 720
PRONOUN (RESOURCES) PTY LTD	112 825 582
PROPERTY & ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	055 027 159
PROPERTY BDB PTY LTD	107 977 471
PROPERTYREVIEW.COM.AU PTY. LTD.	112 812 012
PRO TOOL AND DIE PTY LTD	107 987 011
PULP HEALTH PTY LIMITED	107 862 091
QUALITY OPALS PTY LTD	003 056 933
QUANTUM MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	113 001 157
QUEBELL PTY LTD	118 229 306
QUEEN BEATRIX VILLAGE ILLAWARRA LIMITED	003 938 976
QUEENSLAND SPEAKERS & ENTERTAINERS PTY. LTD.	107 918 294
R. & M. TRICKETT PTY. LTD.	005 622 613
R.K AND J.S PTY LIMITED	123 778 030
R. NEIL & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	081 610 915
R & G NOBLE PTY LTD	107 880 106
R & M TURF AND SOIL PTY LIMITED	107 891 556
RAHL PTY LTD	123 879 372
RAHON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 776 723
RANKIN REALTY PTY LTD	112 839 559
RANKOW PTY LTD	112 828 887
RAPID SET FORMWORK PTY LTD	123 934 216
RAPID TRANSPORT (QLD) PTY LTD	112 957 552
RAPPIR PTY LTD	123 923 446
RATED R HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 263 719
RATEFLYER PTY LTD	123 987 548
RAZORLINE FINISHERS PTY LTD	112 904 846

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 85 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
REAL ESTATE SUPERSTORE PTY LTD	107 932 838
REALMS CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	000 732 258
RECALL SECURITY TRAINING AND ALARMS PTY. LTD.	118 318 497
RED COURT WEST WYALONG DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	112 937 158
RED HOT INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	103 714 147
RED WINE PTY LTD	009 058 806
REFLECTION MUSIC PTY LTD	118 251 282
REI BANG ENTERPRISE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	108 010 475
REID EARTH WORKS PTY. LTD.	123 891 681
REID HAULAGE PTY. LTD.	091 600 118
RELIABLE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 990 554
RELISH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 869 376
RENO DIVAS & CO PTY LTD	123 838 817
RES INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	107 942 307
RESOURCE PTY LTD	112 908 880
RESTAURANT 77 PTY LTD	095 810 638
RHODES PENINSULAR INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	099 567 307
R IDEAS PTY LTD	107 856 959
RISE & SHINE ONE PTY LIMITED	103 649 421
RISING CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	123 962 809
RITCHIE KULASEKERA PTY LTD	123 941 917
RIVERWOOD INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	010 119 847
RK & MT PTY LTD	091 545 416
RKJ BUILDING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 883 732
ROAD NORTH PTY LTD	123 791 186
ROBERT CLAY PLUMBING & DRAINAGE PTY LTD	086 260 504
ROBINSON ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	091 543 494
ROBKALI PTY LTD	112 993 174
RODOS NO.2 PTY. LTD.	103 641 676
RODROM FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	095 915 870
ROGUES RUGBY INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	103 648 906
ROI INSTITUTE OF AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	112 872 901
ROMCON PRECAST PTY LTD	118 207 597
ROSGO FINANCIAL SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 827 645
ROSSANDRICK NOMINEES PTY LTD	118 311 283
ROTARY PRINT TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	091 591 070
ROUSSAKIS PROPERTIES PTY LTD	123 930 334
ROYAL GEORGE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 232 278

ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Name of Company	ACN
R PROPERTY PTY LTD	107 911 044
RTC CONTRACTING PTY LTD	103 759 191
RUBBER POWDER MANUFACTURERS OF AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	099 530 060
RUMBAI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 798 295
RUSKIN STREET PTY. LTD.	091 600 930
RYANDA PTY LTD	118 319 716
RYANS BEER FREIGHT PTY LTD	112 860 992
RYLECABE PTY LTD	003 451 670
RYLL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 780 843
S.O.N. SOUND OF NOW PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	086 310 527
S.T.K. PTY LTD	081 625 176
S & B CABLING PTY. LTD.	113 003 955
S & H CONSULTING PTY LTD	055 101 981
S & S PLASTERING PTY LTD	107 996 967
SAAGOO ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	123 800 359
SAFECAB PTY LTD	099 580 828
SAGADC PTY LTD	091 561 563
SAILSTAR CORPORATION PTY LTD	091 565 212
SAKIKA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 377 772
SALSHAR PTY. LTD.	072 793 821
SAMCO SCAFFOLDING PTY LTD	112 824 352
SAMCO THE SCAFFOLDING SOLUTION PTY LTD	123 818 128
SANBANE PTY. LIMITED	059 106 802
SANDHURST BAY PTY. LTD.	007 367 400
S AND S WILES PTY LTD	123 991 891
SARAH RICHARDSON CONSULTING PTY LTD	107 909 482
SARAH ROSS PTY. LTD.	118 330 073
SARAKATE'S PROPRIETARY LTD	123 816 660
SATINWAY PTY LTD	077 458 676
S BAKKAR PTY LTD	123 920 945
S B FOOD SERVICE PTY LTD	123 382 249
SCANDINAVIUM PTY LIMITED	091 640 292
SCAN IT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	112 937 416
SCENE BUSINESS GROUP PTY LTD	123 853 145
SCL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 799 452
SCOTDALE PTY LTD	103 671 316
SCOTNET AUSTRALASIA PTY. LTD.	103 654 735
SCOTTCO PRODUCTS LIMITED	123 924 372

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 87 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
SCRAP HUNTER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 888 693
SEASANDS CORPORATION PTY LTD	103 748 429
SEASHELL CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	086 295 767
SEASIDE FINANCIERS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 396 098
SENTRIX PTY. LTD.	103 596 836
SERDALE PTY. LTD.	112 837 626
SERENDIPITY FINANCE PTY LTD	123 985 473
SEVELLE CORPORATION LIMITED	123 809 165
SEVENTY-FIRST HIGHWIRE PTY. LTD.	007 362 272
SEZGIN PTY. LTD.	095 833 702
SFT TRANSPORT PTY LTD	118 400 285
SHAFFER INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	081 530 225
SHAKRA PROMOTIONS PTY LTD	118 240 010
SHANGRALA PTY LTD	118 271 364
SHARMA HENDLEY PTY LTD	112 987 621
SHAYLEY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	112 995 703
SHELSTAR PTY LTD	067 840 626
SHERLOCK HOLMES PTY. LTD.	010 693 991
SHIELDS FISHERIES PTY LTD	123 783 675
SHIRALIFT PTY LTD	086 221 132
SHOESFETISH IN SYDNEY PTY LTD	108 019 576
SHOOZANK PTY. LTD.	123 665 967
SHORELINE GLASS PTY LTD	123 859 325
SIENA (AUST) PTY LTD	103 703 797
SIGNAL WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	123 924 247
SIMBARASHE PTY. LTD.	123 976 241
SIMDO PTY LTD	112 844 416
SIMON MILLER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 793 939
SIMON MILLER LABOUR HIRE PTY LTD	123 794 589
SIMON MILLER SERVICES PTY LTD	123 795 022
SIMPLE COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	123 871 689
SINJAZ ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED	003 701 522
SKAI SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	081 609 261
SKINSAMA BRIGHTON EAST PTY. LTD.	123 830 893
SKINSAMA CHIRNSIDE PARK PTY. LTD.	123 839 163
SKINSAMA MILDURA PTY. LTD.	123 840 540
SKNAB HOLDINGS PTY LTD	107 959 991
SKYE VIEW PTY LTD	118 222 638

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 88 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
SKY RIG PTY LIMITED	123 851 365
SLOUCH HAT CHOCOLATES PTY LTD	107 855 532
SL4P PTY LTD	103 721 704
SMIK CARPETS PTY LTD	118 376 024
SMITHY'S ON THE PARK PTY LTD	103 609 221
SMOOTHER TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	123 971 933
SMP SECURITY SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 253 839
SOFT OPTIONS BUSINESS CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	006 703 573
SOFTWEALTH TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	103 689 934
SOGNO PTY LTD	099 530 257
SOLE TRADERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 954 962
SOLID FUTURE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	086 150 067
SOLIS BEVERAGES PTY LTD	095 855 315
SOL PACIFIC PTY. LTD.	099 539 518
SOUHEL MAINTENANCE PTY. LTD.	123 841 261
SOULFLY PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	103 592 794
SOUTHBANK DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	086 148 950
SOUTHCOTT AGENCIES PTY LTD	086 207 730
SOUTH EAST PLUMBING PTY LTD	011 016 569
SOUTHERN DISTRICT PHARMACIES PTY LIMITED	083 159 184
SOUTHERN HIGHLANDS PLASTERERS & CEMENT RENDERERS PTY. LTD.	050 930 204
SPANOS WATERPROOFING PTY. LTD.	086 315 853
SPELLANDS PTY LTD	095 841 062
SPRINGSET PTY LTD	068 208 300
SPRINGVALE STEEL FABRICATIONS PTY. LTD.	112 807 011
S R MCCANDLISH PTY LTD	095 808 852
STAMPER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	123 980 414
STANSYL PTY LTD	112 888 025
STEEL BAY PTY LTD	086 335 391
STEFANIE888 PTY LTD	123 969 317
STEINBROOK PTY LTD	112 900 919
STEPHENS ENGINEERING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	072 719 914
STICK IT IN A CAST PTY. LTD.	112 976 164
STOCKDALE & LEGGO (WAVERLEY) PTY. LTD.	006 701 917
STOCKDALE & LEGGO BELLARINE PTY LTD	103 638 473
STONEHAVEN GARDENS PTY LTD	072 765 729
STORIC PTY. LIMITED	077 405 380

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 89 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
STRATFORD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	099 488 543
STRONG BLACK PTY LTD	123 765 391
SUMMERS RESORT GROUP PTY LTD	063 567 304
SUNBEAM TILES PTY LTD	009 648 328
SUNCOAST HORTICULTURE PTY. LTD.	072 892 936
SUNSET VISTA PTY LTD	118 272 245
SUNSHINE SHOES WHOLESALE PTY LTD	118 378 395
SUN2WATER TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	103 745 740
SUPERFINISH OZ PTY. LTD.	118 311 845
SUPER HAPPY KIDS PTY. LTD.	123 792 325
SUPERWOMAN SOURCE (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	123 960 350
SUPREME MEATS (QLD) PTY LTD	123 861 763
SUSHI & TEA GROUP PTY LTD	123 806 360
SUSTAINABLE HOUSE & GARDEN PTY LTD	118 194 611
SUZANNE M. HILL PTY LTD	112 915 009
SWAMI INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	118 332 808
SWS CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	103 653 176
SYDWEST FINANCE PTY LTD	118 406 107
SYNERGY HAIR EDUCATION PTY LTD	059 079 757
SYNOPAC PTY LIMITED	057 810 563
SYRLAV PTY. LTD.	123 852 988
S5 PTY LTD	107 954 352
T.A.D.J. HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	103 696 822
T. LAMPS AUST PTY LTD	112 894 961
T & M HOLDINGS GROUP PTY LTD	103 621 487
TAI WONG (SA) PTY LTD	107 906 249
TAKE1 MEDIA PTY LTD	123 957 979
TANDULU PTY. LTD.	054 641 708
TANKS TO YOU PTY LTD	113 001 013
TASNEEM PACIFIC PTY LTD	123 805 078
TAYLORMADE CABINETS PTY. LTD.	123 829 809
TCK PARTY SHOP PTY LTD	123 841 529
TEALSON INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 935 446
TE ARAROA PTY LTD	123 793 493
TEBYANIAN PHARMACY PTY LTD	123 930 423
TECHKNOWHAU PTY LTD	095 854 694
TECHON PTY LIMITED	077 469 946
TEFCON HAULAGE PTY LTD	072 768 757

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 90 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
TEKNO-MEDICAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	081 603 349
TEKSOLAR PTY. LTD.	118 238 083
TERREY HILLS EQUESTRIAN CENTRE PTY LTD	112 904 088
TERROD ADVENTURES PTY LTD	112 886 147
TETRIS DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	086 173 186
THE ART OF WALLS PTY LIMITED	112 864 392
THE BEAN PALACE (LIVERPOOL) PTY LTD	123 932 212
THE CALENDAR PEOPLE PTY LTD	086 209 547
THE CLOTHESLINE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	118 375 563
THE COMPUTER CLEANING COMPANY PTY LTD	050 873 142
THE EQUITY GROUP (AUST) PTY LTD	123 882 842
THE FIVE95 FOUNDATION LIMITED	118 359 229
THE GALLERY AT FAIRLIGHT PTY. LTD.	107 980 405
THE GLOBAL GIFT COMPANY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 407 864
THE LOAN EQUALIZER PTY LTD	086 229 843
THE LUCK CLUB PTY LTD	112 989 974
THE MARKET CLEANERS PTY LTD	123 978 683
THE MODERN MILLIONAIRE PTY LTD	112 799 210
THE REGISTER OF EXPERT WITNESSES PTY LTD	103 701 337
THE RIGHT REMOVAL PTY LTD	123 827 332
THE ROBE KING PTY LIMITED	077 456 350
THE SHINE FOUNDATION PTY LTD	123 846 266
THE TERRACE BACKPACKERS ACCOMMODATION PTY. LTD.	123 849 365
THE VICTOR SEETO'S CLEANSKIN CELLARS PTY LTD	123 806 600
THINKTANKED PTY LTD	091 455 293
THIRSTY CROW PTY LTD	118 194 228
THOMAIY BREAST CANCER RESEARCH FUND LTD	077 357 067
THOMSON SUPERANNUATION PTY. LTD.	077 485 968
THORNDALE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 772 494
THORNY DEVIL PTY LTD	107 934 190
THREE FIND PTY LTD	123 920 258
THWAITES (WHYALLA) PTY. LIMITED	007 686 580
TICK NO. 10 PTY LTD	123 957 862
TIDAL NRG PTY LTD	118 411 788
TIGHTROPE WHOLESALE PTY LTD	118 344 791
TIPER PTY. LTD.	058 835 073
TMCS GLOBAL PTY LTD	123 914 518
TNP TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LTD	118 330 251

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 91 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
TOBY'S BAKERY PTY LTD	112 940 664
TOCK NO. 10 PTY LTD	123 957 960
TOLVAN PTY. LTD.	010 345 123
TOMB RAIDER TRADERS PTY LTD	123 794 034
TONROB NUSA PTY LTD	112 865 059
TOOLS 4 U PTY LTD	112 850 236
TOTAL CHOICE PTY LTD	107 883 483
TOWN OF PENIEL PTY LTD	112 805 900
TPB PACIFIC PTY LTD	118 194 246
TRADE MEDIA GROUP PTY. LTD.	118 312 404
TRADESMANS MUSIC PTY LTD	123 840 200
TRANTOR FUND STRATEGIC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 876 424
TRAVELWRIGHT PTY LTD	107 873 450
TRAYNOR ROOFING PTY LTD	103 648 086
TRIHEDRAL PROPERTIES (NO 5) PTY LTD	107 868 673
TRIHEDRAL PROPERTIES (NO 6) PTY LTD	107 868 682
TRIJASTAN PTY LTD	099 498 969
TRIPLE HILL ACCOMODATION PTY. LTD.	107 989 542
TROY'S CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATIONS PTY LTD	123 890 602
TSANTOS PTY LTD	123 920 301
T S INVESTMENTS GROUP PTY LTD	123 915 480
TS MAINTENANCE SERVICE PTY LTD	112 925 863
TUDOODS PTY LTD.	112 831 124
TYNAKO PTY LTD	118 270 929
TZ CONSULTING PTY LTD	118 378 779
U. KRETSCHMER NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	095 914 435
UGANDA PROPERTY PTY LTD	123 972 467
UMBERTON PTY. LTD.	067 853 025
UNI NOVA PICTURES PTY LTD	072 749 261
UNIQUE LIFESTYLE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	095 803 286
UNIQUE TRANSPORT PTY LIMITED	118 404 998
UNITED EXCAVATIONS AND DEMOLITIONS PTY LTD	095 795 510
UNITED GROUP OF INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	103 690 133
UNITED SECURITY SPECIALISTS PTY LIMITED	123 991 097
UNITED WELDING SERVICES PTY LTD	112 984 737
UPPER ROMA DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	112 572 586
URANIUM CONSOLIDATED PTY LTD	123 827 485
URBAN BABY SURVIVAL PTY. LTD.	123 912 238

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 92 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
V.I.S.A. WEALTH MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	123 789 159
V-PATCH MEDICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED	103 685 285
VACATION PTY LIMITED	091 493 784
VALLETTA PTY. LTD.	010 032 827
VALUE ADDING CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	103 652 544
VELIADES PTY LTD	123 869 125
VENKATA PTY LTD	112 952 299
VESPERA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 879 292
VICTORIOUS PTY LTD	107 915 328
VIC TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS PTY LTD	118 264 458
VIJAY LEIGH PTY LTD	081 558 849
VIKING ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	112 893 884
VILLA DE FABULA ANTIQUES PTY LIMITED	103 683 398
VINE STREET HEIDELBERG PTY LTD	107 936 872
VINROD PTY LTD	107 973 624
VIP TAXI BROKERS PTY. LTD.	107 989 711
VIRTUAL BUSINESS NETWORKS PTY LTD	091 595 194
VISION SPLENDID ADVENTURES PTY. LTD.	112 818 434
VITASCOPE FILMED ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	081 451 934
VIVGAR PTY. LTD.	107 972 467
VNINTERNATIONAL CONTACT PTY LTD	108 007 236
VNN & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	123 779 706
VOICE OF AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 926 303
VOTERS' VETO PTY LTD	123 926 385
VOTERS' VOICE PTY LTD	123 926 367
W.A. LAND SALES PTY LTD	107 938 296
WAAIA HOTEL PTY. LTD.	007 150 549
WAIL PTY LTD	118 379 490
WAKKIE PTY LTD	118 309 489
WALDORF FIDUCIAL BUSINESS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 539 116
WAREN PTY LTD	123 920 294
WATERFRONT CONTRACTING PTY. LTD.	091 542 602
WATER WHEELIE PTY LTD	123 792 932
WATER WORLDWIDE PTY LTD	118 410 718
WAUGHNEW PTY. LIMITED	086 152 490
WAYCARE PTY. LTD.	081 575 411
WAYS TO WEALTH & WELLNESS PTY LTD	107 878 553
WE ALSO WALK DOGS PTY LTD	103 664 982

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 93 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
WEMA ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	112 874 594
WESTCOM SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	010 344 224
WESTERN REGION EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	099 470 149
WET MUSIC PTY LTD	123 894 888
WEZ CONTRACTING PTY LTD	095 870 518
WGC MINING SERVICES PTY LTD	103 648 684
WHALE PLANET QUEENSLAND PTY LTD	112 798 811
WHALEY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	099 529 254
WHITCROFT & WALL PTY LTD	068 121 291
WHITESET PLASTERERS PTY. LTD.	063 537 459
WHITETIDE PTY LTD	118 228 694
WHY PIZZA PTY LTD	108 010 966
WIDEBOARD FLOORS PTY LIMITED	112 838 687
WILCON SECURITY PTY LTD	123 835 683
WILDACRE PTY LTD	077 392 397
WILDCAPE PTY LTD	086 157 271
WILSON & ASSOCIATES PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	123 779 500
WINFAST TIMBER FLOORING (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	113 005 495
WJN INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	103 748 938
WOODFORD FAMILY MEDICAL CENTRE PTY LTD	112 911 430
WOODSTOCK FINE FURNITURE PTY. LTD.	086 275 167
WORKPLACE SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	107 957 255
WORK4YOU PTY. LTD.	123 947 375
WROB PTY. LTD.	006 119 731
WWW.LEGGIES.COM.AU PTY LTD	118 250 927
XD WORLDWIDE PTY. LTD.	123 920 981
XMERGENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	118 207 999
XPOSURE PTY LTD	117 940 888
X7 PTY LIMITED	103 644 248
Y & D CORP PTY LTD	123 843 345
YACOUB NOMINEES PTY LTD	085 837 127
YAK 3 INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	010 623 560
Y AND G ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	123 851 829
YAVMAN PTY LTD	123 775 468
YCART WELDING AND CONTRACTING PTY LTD	123 886 546
YEBOAH PTY LTD	123 944 196
YELLOWICONS PTY LTD	095 821 088
YENER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	095 833 908

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 94 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
YHK INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	123 824 242
YONGXI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 199 536
ZARGA PTY LTD	112 799 130
ZEN BUILDERS PTY LTD	107 852 871
ZENTACROW PTY LTD	123 801 936
ZENTURY INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 858 741
ZILIANI HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	118 323 265
ZITA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 149 634
ZOVINA PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	118 252 289
1ST CALL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	123 790 661
1800 BROOME PTY LTD	123 903 195
2 KATZ PTY LTD	123 783 899
24 AUGUST NOMINEES PTY LTD	103 683 101
24 ORWELL ST PTY LTD	118 293 824
3W GROUP PTY LTD	107 882 397
30G PTY LIMITED	123 779 671
425 RAFTERY ROAD PTY LTD	123 987 208
51 WESTON PTY. LTD.	123 944 810
777 REAL ESTATE PTY. LTD.	123 981 082

Page 95 of 109

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Rosanne Bell

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 010 917 263 PTY LIMITED	010 917 263
A.C.N. 099 609 524 PTY LIMITED	099 609 524
A.C.N. 109 811 494 PTY LIMITED	109 811 494
A.C.N. 111 506 462 PTY LTD	111 506 462
AARON S WALKER PTY LTD	074 864 565
AFG HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	089 942 629
AIRLIE BAY DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	010 177 232
ALL PARTS R US PTY LTD	093 485 735
ALL SUBURBS CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	104 927 326
AMBER PAINTING PTY LTD	112 520 840
AUM SAI KRUPA PTY LTD	105 431 310
AUSSIE PLANT HIRE PTY LTD	108 895 530
AUTOPRO CROSSROADS PTY LTD	109 603 045
BEATONS HOUSE REMOVERS PTY. LTD.	007 030 622
BEVTECH SYSTEMS PTY LTD	062 157 395
BRADGAR NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 275 221
BTG SERVICES PTY LTD	122 020 955
BUCEPHULAS PTY LTD	102 780 610
C.C. LOT 1 PTY. LTD.	008 037 063
C.C. LOT 4 PTY. LTD.	008 037 036
CARMINA BURANA PTY. LTD.	010 672 849
CARRATHOOL HOTEL PTY LTD	088 887 049
CARSIM PTY. LTD.	007 760 116
CENTAURUS PTY. LTD.	010 688 767
CENTRAL COAST ADMINISTRATION SERVICES PTY LTD	123 113 002

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 96 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
CLOUDLAND INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	010 319 730
COFORDO 251 PTY. LTD.	010 683 584
COFORDO 260 PTY. LTD.	010 685 775
COMFORT DESIGNS PTY LIMITED	099 739 081
CRAMOND SECURITIES PTY LTD	074 618 394
DACEY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	092 664 992
DANGIER PTY. LTD.	010 731 012
DCB ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	079 606 232
DERWENT WATER PTY. LTD.	010 688 721
DIESEL DOWNS PTY LTD	095 048 196
EASY LIFE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	111 191 390
EL DAVO PTY LTD	060 214 502
ELIZABETH HOUSE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 548 487
EMANUEL (MALLTOWN) PTY. LTD.	007 885 403
EMANUEL (NO.13) PTY. LTD.	008 080 180
EMANUEL (NO.4) PTY. LTD.	008 036 995
EMANUEL (NO.9) PTY. LTD.	008 053 334
EMANUEL (QLD.) PTY. LTD.	008 100 810
EMANUEL (RUNDLE MALL) PTY. LTD.	007 983 851
EMANUEL (SOUTH AUST.) PTY. LTD.	007 963 466
EMANUEL CONSTRUCTIONS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 639 438
EMANUEL ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	007 838 691
EMANUEL HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	007 653 974
ENTERPRISE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	104 544 407
FIRST STRIKE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	092 262 603
HEALING POWER (CM) LIMITED	108 329 059
HIGHUP STAFFING PTY LTD	119 643 319
HLP MORTGAGE COMPANY PTY. LTD.	103 662 344
ICS FINANCIAL GROUP PTY LTD	110 455 528
ICS FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	101 064 984
ILF NO 2 PTY LTD	092 759 825
IMAGING APPLICATIONS PTY. LTD.	006 376 441
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	005 984 761
J&J PROJECTS PTY LTD	105 784 432
JAMES NICOL MOTORS PTY LIMITED	113 317 801
JEB FINANCIAL PTY LTD	121 905 315
JEFFREY WILLETTS & ASSOCIATES PTY.	056 768 873
JOANNE SCHILLANI ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	111 323 614

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 97 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
JOH BAILEY MARTIN PLACE PTY LIMITED	086 409 510
L & A IDEA IMAGES PTY LTD	093 074 456
L'ESTRANGE & CO PTY LTD	108 536 116
LAMOZZA INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	083 107 699
LILYDEEN PTY. LTD.	010 818 998
LOANXPRESS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	104 513 251
MANGO BREEZE PTY LTD	109 987 797
MELROOF (VIC) PTY LTD	086 781 204
MILLENNIUM RACKING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	091 912 677
MIN GYO GROUP PTY LTD	072 024 278
MULTIFAB ENGINEERING PTY LTD	099 795 767
NAVE PRODUCE PTY LTD	066 968 143
NEPOTE PTY LTD	002 421 810
NEW FACE RENDERING PTY LIMITED	107 804 768
NICOL INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY. LIMITED	092 035 464
NJ FIRE PROTECTION PTY LTD	109 032 313
NOWCON PTY. LTD.	077 088 334
ONSITE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	095 043 191
OVATION SOFTWARE PTY LTD	111 945 049
PD SCALES AIRCONDITIONING PTY LTD	108 468 604
POLATH SERVICES PTY LTD	114 554 728
PREMIUM SALES SERVICES PTY LTD	123 112 989
R.J. DANCE (PLUMBING) PTY. LIMITED	004 593 006
RIVERLAND ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	093 741 443
ROBINA SERVICES (QLD) PTY LTD	011 030 872
S & J FIVE STARS PTY. LTD.	118 704 626
SHAKIMIK PTY LTD	117 644 470
STRATEGIC OPPORTUNITIES PTY LIMITED	113 156 782
SUNLAND DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	105 904 578
SURELABS PTY LTD	096 632 352
THE FEDERATION WINE BAR PTY LTD	099 800 914
THE TOTTENHAM GROUP PTY. LTD.	099 385 298
UNITED ELECTRONICS ACT PTY. LTD.	076 967 612
VOLER PTY. LIMITED	091 430 965
WELL DONE CLEANING SERVICES (ACT) PTY LTD	101 678 693
WILSON CORPORATION PTY LTD	057 318 902
WYLKIAN PTY. LIMITED	008 624 379

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 123 580 790 PTY LTD	123 580 790
ABCENTAURI PTY LTD	117 189 536
ACCEPT I T PTY LTD	108 873 534
ADOKS PTY. LTD.	007 263 863
AFFINITY3 PTY LTD	090 144 148
AGB AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	103 756 930
AIRTRANS PTY. LTD.	009 744 192
ALBERTO SANVITO PTY. LTD.	083 045 881
ANDES QLD PTY LTD	127 621 989
ARDEEBE TECHNICAL SUPPORT PTY. LIMITED	064 047 794
AREND PTY LTD	095 426 127
ATH TRADING PTY LTD	107 354 567
ATISING PTY. LIMITED	078 931 432
AYMTELL PTY LTD	003 239 478
BAYSWATER PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	004 981 471
BEAVIS & BARTELS (QLD) PTY. LTD.	009 814 957
BEAVIS & BARTELS DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	009 770 861
BEEMAC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	099 992 828
BELLBIRD QUALITY CARERS PTY. LTD.	107 794 141
BE MOBILE PTY LTD	124 048 719
BIBI HEALTH SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	003 687 590
BINDON PTY. LTD.	006 267 821
BIRCHMOUNT PTY. LTD.	057 882 827
BLACK BOOK NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 109 231
BLUESHARE PTY. LTD.	051 155 303

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 99 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
BOAT SHARES AUSTRALASIA - DOCKLANDS PTY LTD	107 585 017
BOST HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	081 156 354
BOST PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	088 819 765
BRIGHTLIGHT STUDIO'S PTY. LTD.	132 065 920
BRINDOR ECONOMETRICS PTY LTD	120 759 373
BRYDATE PTY LTD	003 271 298
BURFIELD TRADING PTY LTD	096 551 245
C.N.C. MACHINING & ROBOTIC WELDING PTY. LTD	068 206 360
C & D INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	125 047 761
CALLAGHAN & WILEY PTY LTD	010 350 606
CAUDEX PTY. LTD.	010 329 969
CHENG'S AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	105 956 867
CHINA CONCEPTS PTY LTD	061 945 382
CO-IMPORT PTY. LTD.	010 354 793
COAKLEY ASSOCIATES PTY. LIMITED	050 516 482
COPETHORN MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	105 276 551
CORPORATE & LEISURE TRAVEL AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	091 975 245
D & G MEWBURN PTY. LTD.	006 198 447
D'VILLERMONT PTY LTD	117 560 326
DALYSTIR PTY. LIMITED	078 942 524
DARNLEY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	010 076 016
DARRELL BELL (NSW) PTY LTD	078 990 440
DAVWEIR PTY LTD	087 157 926
DEAK PROPERTIES PTY LTD	108 965 206
DEL-SET PTY LTD	084 083 974
D F CORPORATION PTY LTD	082 102 789
DIXON CLARK PTY LTD	096 439 860
DOK-BLOK AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD	113 701 410
DRINDOS PTY LIMITED	096 105 850
EIGHTH HEMBARB PTY. LTD.	006 113 819
FEATURES BY DESIGN PTY LTD	101 511 951
FENG RI INTERNATIONAL (AUST) PTY LTD	131 759 530
FFSM PTY LTD	003 525 513
FLUID DYNAMICS ENGINEERING PTY LIMITED	068 680 204
FMX PTY LTD	087 022 982
FOODFAST PTY. LTD.	068 697 656
FRANK TUBB & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	096 526 073
FROOTJUICE PTY LTD	107 897 414

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 100 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
FUTUREVISION MEDIA PTY LTD	124 523 440
G.D.L. PTY LTD	000 679 167
G & H SLINGO PTY LTD	101 088 144
GEMMEL PTY. LIMITED	051 714 428
GOLD TRADING PTY LTD	099 631 491
GRACEFULL STRIDES LTD	120 491 590
GRAPVEND PTY LTD	119 415 324
GREAT AUSTRALIA RESOURCE PTY LTD	121 828 475
GREENTREE COMMERCE PTY. LIMITED	094 442 403
GRIMLY INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	076 885 400
GRYPHON LIMOUSIN STUD PTY. LTD.	006 678 664
GWENAIRE SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	005 328 772
H.E. & B. SALTER ELECTRICAL SERVICE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 620 857
HAIMISH HUGO PTY. LTD.	124 572 818
HARTE INVESTMENTS (QLD) PTY LTD	064 385 780
HASHEM PTY. LTD.	003 731 708
HAXBURY PTY. LTD.	010 815 862
HEAVEN & EARTH BEDDING PTY. LTD.	068 922 958
HIGHBELL PTY. LTD.	007 421 409
HILL & CO FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	125 602 379
HINDMARSH ISLAND SEAFOODS PTY LTD	115 760 088
HTW DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	103 467 161
HUTCHILI PTY LIMITED	086 460 540
I.T. FOR SMALL BUSINESS PTY LTD	110 590 620
I & N (GOULBURN) PTY LTD	001 570 994
INFOTECH CONSULTING (WA) PTY LTD	074 694 572
INTRO EVENTS PTY LTD	119 649 035
INVERLOCH PEAKS PTY. LTD.	056 616 507
IREACH PTY LTD	104 776 427
JAMES J PTY LTD	118 768 273
JANANAH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	060 638 539
J C LAFOREST PTY LTD	003 200 146
JCR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	128 876 639
JOHNSON FAMILY PTY. LIMITED	082 041 781
JOHNSTAN PTY. LIMITED	002 833 678
JTB INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	094 705 576
JUN HAN PTY LTD	091 034 669
K. & M. LIDDY INVESTMENT CO PTY LTD	000 582 169

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 101 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
KEITH GRAHAM PTY. LIMITED	005 790 241
KELDARE PTY LTD	003 074 806
KIDS ARE COOL PTY. LTD.	066 339 740
KINGS COVE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	119 563 129
KONIC FOODS PTY LTD	121 199 362
LAMBERHURST PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	002 083 730
LEO-MAN STRATA MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	132 225 613
LILAC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	064 227 452
LUMINOR CITY PTY LTD	113 474 034
MAHONEY (MERIMBULA) PTY LTD	001 231 385
MANDITA AATMAA PTY LTD	108 554 016
MARNY D PTY. LTD.	081 340 356
MARSTON HILL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	104 327 924
MATHISEN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 559 288
MATILDA EARTHMOVING PTY. LTD.	067 025 521
MERAWAL PTY LTD	090 790 640
MISS CASINO PTY LIMITED	064 312 483
MOBILE PORTAL PTY LTD	096 224 672
MONESKA PTY. LTD.	010 361 163
MY IDEAL OFFICE (FRENCHS FOREST) PTY LTD	132 060 667
MY PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	114 345 916
NAIL-LINE GROUP PTY LTD	130 268 389
NAN XING (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	088 868 115
NARASHELL PTY LIMITED	075 420 343
NAVEEN MAHENDRAN PTY LTD	130 818 290
NGOC MINH HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	097 040 287
NULKABA ENGINEERING SUPPORT PTY. LIMITED	099 231 660
NUMBER19 PTY LTD	107 289 136
OASYS COMPUTER CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	068 498 368
ODD COPY PTY LTD	112 893 437
ONLINE AND OFFSITE PTY LTD	123 010 711
P&B RECRUITERS PTY LTD	134 196 811
PACIFIQUE NO. 1 PTY LTD	053 868 223
PACO AGENCIES PTY. LIMITED	007 765 719
PANCAKES BY THE BAY PTY LTD	118 753 647
PARKMORE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	000 860 284
PERREN PTY LTD	108 654 191
PETER EATON PTY LTD	001 026 991

Page 102 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
PETER OAK PTY LTD	002 129 508
PKF PROFESSIONAL STAFF SERVICES (QLD) PTY. LTD.	093 463 444
PLUMBCAM PTY LTD	129 686 960
PLUS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	125 204 837
PLUTEUS (NO. 301) PTY. LTD.	003 720 803
PLUTEUS (NO. 302) PTY. LTD.	003 720 812
POVERTY POINT PASTORAL COMPANY PTY LTD	087 107 613
PRINTER (QLD) PTY LTD	105 185 715
PRIVATESALE.NET PTY LIMITED	002 837 827
QCS SLEWS & BOOMS PTY LTD	127 159 166
Q U O V O PTY. LIMITED	003 566 381
RADFLAG PTY. LTD.	011 033 533
RAHUL & RAHIL INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	130 553 570
RAINBOW HEALER PTY LTD	122 684 280
RAINSU STRATA MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	132 225 560
RAYMOND G. GLASSON PTY LTD	000 294 566
REALTY 1 COMMERCIAL PTY LTD	133 323 510
RGK EXPRESS PTY. LTD.	066 695 707
RICMAR (VICTORIA) PTY. LTD.	007 383 002
RIDGEBRIDGE PTY. LTD.	068 507 460
RIOSTREET PTY. LTD.	008 284 875
ROSSCO FREIGHTLINES PTY LIMITED	121 746 030
RPC SMARTSALARY SHARE PLAN PTY LTD	092 133 223
RYAN PTY LTD	072 817 326
S.A.M. PACKING HOUSE PTY LIMITED	058 226 752
S & D LANDSCAPING PTY. LTD.	064 229 205
SECURE FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	099 408 321
SELPARK PTY. LTD.	081 338 730
SHOWCASE CINEMA (ELDORADO) PTY. LTD.	009 839 338
SHOWCASE CINEMA (INVESTMENTS) PTY. LTD.	009 839 347
SHOWCASE CINEMA (REGAL) PTY. LTD.	009 839 356
SKY HIGH BEAUTY PTY. LTD.	135 366 835
SODEXHO AUSTRALIA (FM) PTY. LIMITED	111 950 719
SOUTHERN CROSS EQUITY FIRST SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 603 010
SPRAY-TEK INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	124 942 285
SPRINGMEAD PTY LIMITED	105 591 508
STATE RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	007 394 603
STATEWIDE AUTO GROUP PTY LTD	130 676 916

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 103 of 109

Name of Company	ACN
SUBLIME INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	125 028 328
SUNSHINE WATERPARK PTY LTD	129 665 532
SUOK PTY LIMITED	072 744 239
SURESAFE ENVIRONMENTAL PTY LTD	121 008 777
TANISHQ PTY LTD	130 584 351
TAROSA PTY LTD	001 690 893
TECHSIDE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	070 526 260
THE BREAD GROUP PTY LTD	108 394 010
THE DIAGNOSTIC CENTRE PTY LTD	078 241 399
TJ & MC BROWNE PTY LTD	118 275 273
TOTAL GAMING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 372 665
TRANS ASIA OIL PTY LTD	120 499 498
TRANSOL CORPORATION RESOURCES PTY LTD	122 803 356
TRESKIT PTY LTD	003 426 775
TUTOR HELP ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	092 588 988
ULTIMAX MP PTY. LTD.	068 873 325
VANDELE PTY LTD	118 770 666
VICTORY COLLEGE PTY LTD	128 903 935
VINCENT CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	000 524 907
WEI MING TRADING PTY LTD	093 612 269
WHEELMANSKI PTY LTD	130 685 933
WOOSNAM'S WATER BORES PTY LTD	106 665 507
WYFALL PTY LTD	002 096 773
YOU HIRE PTY LTD	128 624 877
YUSHUN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	102 572 305
113 543 276 PTY LTD	113 543 276

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Name of Scheme	ARSN
HELMSMAN CAPITAL FUND	102 881 069
INVESCO AUSTRALIAN ALPHA EQUITY FUND	119 179 529
MLC HORIZON 7 TRUST	102 215 314
MLCI POOL - PRIVATE EQUITY TRUST	097 703 010
MLC VC TRUST	134 379 052
PERPETUAL PROTECTED INVESTMENTS - SERIES 4	132 949 958
WM POOL - ABN AMRO GLOBAL EQUITIES TRUST	097 703 118
WM POOL - BANK OF IRELAND GLOBAL EQUITIES TRUST	094 969 070
WM POOL - BEM AGGRESSIVE AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	094 965 947
WM POOL - BEM AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	094 968 206
WM POOL - CONCORD AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	087 779 655
WM POOL - CONTANGO AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	087 779 799
WM POOL - DIMENSIONAL AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	094 968 260
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO. 1	114 536 346
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO. 19	123 288 406
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.20	123 287 990
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.21	123 294 226
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.22	123 288 282
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.23	103 280 119
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.24	094 966 837
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.25	104 955 008
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.26	134 378 699
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO.27	134 378 859
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO. 9	114 536 828
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO 11	094 969 230

Page 105 of 109

Name of Scheme	ARSN
WM POOL - EQUITIES TRUST NO 12	099 212 398
WM POOL - FIXED INTEREST TRUST NO.1	094 968 911
WM POOL - FIXED INTEREST TRUST NO.3	123 320 918
WM POOL - JARDINE FLEMING AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	087 780 390
WM POOL - LAZARD AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	087 780 247
WM POOL - MBA AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	090 600 285
WM POOL - PIMCO GLOBAL FIXED INTEREST (A) TRUST	094 966 444
WM POOL - PIMCO GLOBAL FIXED INTEREST (S) TRUST	105 636 904
WM POOL - PROPERTY SECURITIES TRUST NO.1	104 955 348
WM POOL - RESOLUTION CAPITAL PROPERTY SECURITIES TRUST	103 280 084
WM POOL - UBS AUSTRALIAN FIXED INTEREST (S) TRUST	105 637 349
WM POOL - UBS AUSTRALIAN FIXED INTEREST (A) TRUST	097 703 181
WM POOL - VANGUARD GLOBAL EQUITIES INDEX TRUST	087 778 318
WM POOL - WALLARA AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	094 968 760
WM SECTOR - AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES GROWTH TRUST	104 956 827
WM SECTOR - AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES TRUST	104 931 044
WM SECTOR - AUSTRALIAN EQUITIES VALUE TRUST	104 956 694
WM SECTOR - AUSTRALIAN FIXED INTEREST TRUST	105 632 577
WM SECTOR - DIVERSIFIED DEBT (ALL) TRUST	105 632 344
WM SECTOR - DIVERSIFIED DEBT (SHORT) TRUST	105 637 474
WM SECTOR - GLOBAL EQUITIES (UNHEDGED) TRUST	104 956 541
WM SECTOR - GLOBAL EQUITIES GROWTH TRUST	104 957 057
WM SECTOR - GLOBAL EQUITIES VALUE TRUST	104 956 907
WM SECTOR - GLOBAL FIXED INTEREST TRUST	105 632 308
WM SECTOR - PROPERTY SECURITIES TRUST	104 955 240

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Name of Scheme	ARSN
BURNHAM BEECHES PROPERTY TRUST	121 047 238
LIMESTONE COAST VIGNETTES	099 683 486
RESIDENTIAL EQUITY INVESTMENT TRUST	115 654 012
WOLLEMI REACH RESORT PROPERTY TRUST	121 047 005

ASIC 38/09, Tuesday, 12 May 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 107 of 109

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601CC(4)

Notice is hereby given that the names of the registered Australian bodies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
PROFESSIONAL TRANSPORT AND MOVERS ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED	109 947 471
THE UNITED VIETNAMESE BUDDHIST CONGREGRATION IN AUSTRALIA - NEW ZEALAND INCORPORATED	091 115 516

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 108 of 109

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

Notice is hereby given that at the end of three months from the date hereof, the names of the foreign companies mentioned below will, unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the register.

Dated this eighth day of May 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
AKA PROMOTIONS LIMITED	128 510 823
CENTRO WATT AMERICA REIT 16, INC.	122 236 266
FAIRCOUNT MEDIA (ASIA) LLP	127 335 184
STANDARD BANK PLC	094 301 434

Page 109 of 109

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

CHALLENGER FM NOMINEES LIMITED ACN 130 035 353 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CHALLENGER FM NOMINEES PTY LIMITED ACN 130 035 353.

HILTON CENTRAL PTY LTD ACN 134 224 856 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be HILTON CENTRAL LTD ACN 134 224 856.

LEXTAR TECHNOLOGIES LTD ACN 010 973 172 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be LEXTAR TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD ACN 010 973 172.

MERCHANT CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 114 153 758 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MERCHANT CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 114 153 758.

PETER MANN PTY. ACN 074 699 200 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be PETER MANN PTY. LTD. ACN 074 699 200.

SALTA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY FUNDS LTD ACN 127 308 436 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SALTA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY FUNDS PTY LTD \ACN 127 308 436.

U.S. REAL ESTATE OPPORTUNITY (SERIES 1) LIMITED ACN 133 260 698 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be EMERGE CAPITAL PTY LIMITED ACN 133 260 698.

DEFERRED FINANCE LIMITED ACN 116 833 866 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be DEFERRED FINANCE PTY LTD ACN 116 833 866.

HYECORP FUNDS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD ACN 136 545 367 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be HYECORP FUNDS MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 136 545 367.

LOWELL RESOURCES FUNDS MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD. ACN 006 769 982 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be LOWELL RESOURCES FUNDS MANAGEMENT LTD ACN 006 769 982.

ORESUM LIMITED ACN 129 712 465 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ORESUM PTY LTD ACN 129 712 465.

RED SHED RENEWABLES LIMITED ACN 131 475 922 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be RED SHED RENEWABLES PTY LTD ACN 131 475 922.

SPOT CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 076 607 040 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SPOT CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 076 607 040.

VIENTO CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 096 002 694 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be VIENTO CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 096 002 694.